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ABOUT BADMINTON ASIA

Badminton Asia is the governing body of the badminton sport in Asia under the flagship of
Badminton World Federation (BWF).

Badminton Asia is currently represented by 43 member associations and 1 associate member
(Oman) from 5 sub-regions all across Asia. The 5 sub-regions recognised under the
Badminton Asia Strategic Plan 2019 — 2023 are:

East Asia

South East Asia
West Asia
Central Asia
South Asia

As the governing body, Badminton Asia focuses on promoting, managing and developing the
sport in Asia in principles of specificity and universality.

BADMINTON ASIA REBRANDING
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The logo portrays the dynamic motions of a shuttlecock that sits gracefully on an oval shape
which also represent the attributes of Badminton as a growing & favorable sport in Asia, and
strives to push Asia as the best in the world.

The dynamic expression of Asian culture represented as brush strokes which derives from the
shuttlecock in motion and the orange to red gradient depicts the burning spirit of badminton
player.

OPERATIONS HEADQUARTERS

Unit 1016 &1018

10th Floor, (Lift Lobby 3) Block A, Damansara Intan
No.1, Jalan SS20/27, 47400, Petaling Jaya
Selangor, Malaysia

Tel: +6-03-7733 8962
+6-03-7733 8964

Fax: +6-03-7732 8958

E-mail: admin@badmintonasia.org

Website: www.badmintonasia.org

REGISTERED ADDRESS

2nd Floor,

H.Boalhage, 20034,
Abadhah Ufaa Magu,
Male, Republic of Maldives
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MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

Distinguished Delegates, Ladies, and Gentlemen,

Welcome to Badminton Asia Annual General Meeting year 2022. | hope you and your
loved ones are staying safe and well. On behalf of Badminton Asia, | wish to thank all the
members and delegates for attending 2022 Annual General Meeting in this beautiful
Penang Island Malaysia. It is a great pleasure to see everyone after almost two and half
years of our meeting being held through video conferencing. As we are back in a physical
meeting, we have retained the hybrid setting for some of our members who are unable to
travel.

As we remember the year 2021, the situation of COVID-19 pandemic in Asia was still
challenging and far from over. Most of our scheduled programs were still cancelled or
postponed. During the first half of the year, Badminton Asia's focus was mainly on virtual
activities. However, towards end of the year 2021, most member countries began to ease
the restrictions and our overall activities started to accelerate.

Year 2022 has seen much progress as we welcome the ‘transition to endemic’ phase.
Once again, we look forward to the future with optimism and a great sense of relief. The
worst of the pandemic seems to be behind us, sports activities are resuming in most
member countries besides adapting to the new normal as a way of life.

While we move forward in the direction of recoveries, Badminton Asia has also
accelerated towards making some headlines with amazing events and business
engagements. On this note, | would like to offer my gratitude to our Asian members
involved in staging these incredible events within the required protocol without
compromising the goal and legacy for our badminton fans.

This unity and collective effort among our members and stakeholders are the reasons
behind Badminton Asia's progression and success of our programs. | personally would
like to congratulate our stakeholders for the incredible collaboration we signed up for this
year. These achievements were the result of the dedication and hard work of every
individual in Badminton Asia.

Finally, before | conclude | would like to express my sincere gratitude to all the support
you have given to us. | also would like to take this opportunity to thank, in particular our
colleagues who kept the operations running even at the most difficult time. The actions
and hard work of every individual have ensured that Badminton Asia is well placed to
succeed and grow as the needs and expectations of our members evolved.

We at Badminton Asia will continue our mandate to inspire and promote the development
of Badminton in Asia by staying united and connected.

Thank you once again for attending the 2022 Annual General Meeting. Let us look forward
to the years ahead with confidence.

Thank you.
Stay healthy and safe.

W—
Anton Aditya Subowo

President
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Mr. Wang Wei Mr. Kim Jong Soo
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Bahrain Chinese Taipei

P — 0
“ s

‘0

\

Mr. Ali Almarri Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma
Kuwait India

Mr. Tirta Juwana Darmadiji
Indonesia
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MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS
WEST ASIA EAST ASIA
Bahrain China

Iraq Chinese Taipei
Jordan DPR Korea
Kuwait Hong Kong China
Lebanon Japan

Oman Korea Republic
Palestine Macau China
Qatar Mongolia
Saudi Arabia

Syria

United Arab Emirates

SOUTHEAST ASIA CENTRAL ASIA
Brunei Iran

Cambodia Kazakhstan
Indonesia Kyrgyzstan
Laos Tajikistar?
b
Myanmar

Philippines

Singapore

Thailand

Timor Leste

Vietnam
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SOUTH ASIA

Afghanistan
Bangladesh
Bhutan
India
Maldives
Nepal
Pakistan
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BAHRAIN
Dr Sawsan Haji Mohammad Taqawi

¢ President Bahrain Badminton &
Squash Federation

e Executive Vice President,
Badminton Asia

e Badminton World Federation
Council Member (Gender and
Equity Commission Chairperson)
2021 - 2025.

Contact Detail:

BAHRAIN (BRN)

Badminton Bahrain and Squash
Federation

Khalifa Sports City, Damascus Road
Isa Town Bahrain

President: Dr Sawsan Haji Mohammad

Tagawi

Secretary General: Mr. Hesham Alabbasi

Tel: +97339666766

Email: sawsantagawi@gmail.com

Contact Person: Jaffer Ebrahim

Email: jaffer_5@yahoo.com
jafffer@bbsf@bbsf.bh

Qualifications and Academic
Background:

Ph. D Degree in Physical
Education- Sports Management

2016.

Master Degree in Physical
Education (Coaching) 2005.

High Diploma in Education 1999.
High diploma in sports
management 1999-2000 (Bahrain).
BA in Physical Education 1995.

Other Qualifications:

International Coaching Certificates
Level 1, 2, 3 in swimming 2003
(FINA).

National Coaching Program Level
1, 2,3.

Certified Conductor in the National
Management Program.

Certified Conductor in the National
coaching program.

Several certificates in
administration and Leadership from
several international institutions.

Work Experiences:
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Ph.D.Assistant Professor - Physical
Education Department — Bahrain
University 2021.

President of the Arab Badminton
2018 to date.

President of the Bahrain Badminton
and Squash Federation 2017-2021.
Head of the Youth Committee of the
Shura council 2017 — 2018.
Vice-Chairman of the Youth
Committee of the Shura council
2016 — 2017.

Member of the Legislative and
Legal Committee of the Shura
Council 2016 - 2017.

Member of the Foreign Affairs,
Defence and National Security
committee from 2015 - 2016.
Foreign affairs, Defence and
National Security committee Chair
person from 2014 - 2015.

Member of Shura Council from
2014.



Member of the First Standing
Committee on Peace and
International  Security of the
international union parliament IPU
of 2014.
Member of Council of
Representative 2011 — 2014
Foreign affairs, Defence and
National Security committee Chair
person 2013- 2014.
Member of the Foreign affairs,
Defence and National Security
committee 2012- 2013.
Foreign affairs, Defence and
National Security committee Chair
person 2011- 2012.
Head of Youth Forums in General
organization for youth & sports
June 2009- September 2011.
Head of Public & Foreign relations
in General organization for youth &
sports June 2006 — May 2009.
Specialist in developing women
and sports in Goys April 2001 —
May 2006.
Physical Education Teacher
April1995 — March 2001
e High school (Al Noor
Secondary School for Girls)
for the period from
September 1, 1998, to
March 31, 2002.
e Elementary school (Arabian
Gulf School for Girls) for the
period from April 17, 1994
until August 30, 1998.

Technical Position:

Elite Match commissioner in Asian
Football Federation (AFC) since
2005.

Head of Public Relation of the
Official Delegate in the 15th Asian
Games in Qatar (Doha) 2006.
Assistant  to the General
Coordinator in the U19 World
Women Football Championship in
Thailand 2004.

Member of Olympic solidarity
courses organizer 2004.

Lecturer of National  Sport
Management Certification (NCD)
Program 2003.
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Lecturer of National Coaching
Certification Program Level 1,2
2002-2003.

Head Coach of the National
Aquatics Team 2001-2002-2003.
Member of Women Committee in
Bahrain Football Association.
Member of Women Committee in
Asian Football Federation (AFC)
2004 - 2011.

Member of the Development
Women program in  General
Organization for Youth and Sports.
Board member of Aquatics
Association 2001-2004.

Member of Talent Identification
Program Group for the Kingdom of
Bahrain.

Gymnastic, Handball Team,
Physical Fitness and Track & Field
Referee in school competitions
1995-2002.



BANGLADESH
Mr. Abdul Malek, PhD

e President of Bangladesh
Badminton Federation.

¢ Deputy Chair of Publicity and
Awards, Badminton Asia.

Profession:
Information Commissioner (Senior
Secretary, Govt. of Bangladesh)

Term of Service as President: Since 07
May 2015

Contact:

Bangladesh Badminton Federation (BBF)
Shaheed Tajuddin Ahmed Indoor
Stadium,

Bangabandhu National Stadium Complex,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

President: Mr. Abdul Malek Ph.d
Secretary General: Mr. Md. Kabirul Islam
Shikder

Email: badminton.bangladesh@gmail.com

Tel: +88 01819 629512
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Achievements in 2021:

We have a lot of potential players to build a
badminton nation, a group of enthusiastic
administrative staff always desire to work
hard for Bangladesh Badminton. We
organized National championship, Junior
and Sub-Junior. The training camp of
national junior group, the training program
of talented players selected from
grassroots level, National Para Badminton
Championship-2021, Bangabandhu
Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Birth Centenary
Junior (Ranking) Badminton
Championship-2021, Bangabandhu
Bangladesh National (Ranking) Badminton
Tournament-2021, Sheikh Russel U-19
(Ranking) Badminton Tournament-2021,
Bangabandhu Bangladesh (Ranking)
Badminton Championship-2021 and BWF
Level-1 Coaches Course-2021 to make
Badminton popular in Bangladesh as well
as would with limited resources and with
lots of challenges.

We organized two International
Tournament named as Bangabandhu
Yonex Sunrise Bangladesh International
Challenge-2021 and Bangabandhu Yonex
Sunrise Bangladesh Junior International
Series-2021.

Ten coaches of Bangladesh successfully
reached level-1. Our team had won bronze
medal in Mixed Doubles event in the SA
Games in Nepal, Women’s Double and
Mixed Doubles in the Nepal International
Series. Besides, Bangladesh U-19 team
performed a glorious result in the
Tournament of Bangabandhu Yonex
Sunrise Bangladesh Junior International
Series-2021.

Bangladesh has produced one BWF
certified Umpire and three BA accredited
umpires those who are conducting
tournaments including super series.
Bangladesh produces BWF level 3, BWF
level 2, level 1 coaches and Tutors for BWF
Level 1 and Shuttle time. We have
organized regional umpires’ course,
regional players training camp, regional
coaches clinic several times as a regional
development center  supported by
Badminton Asia and BWF.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 UNITED IN TRIUMPH 10
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BHUTAN
Mr. Sonam Karma Tshering

Acting President Bhutan Badminton
Federation
Profession : Sports Administrator
Contact:

Bhutan Badminton Federation (BHU)
Changlingmethang National Stadium,

P. O. Box 939, Thimphu
Bhutan.

Acting President: Mr. Sonam Karma
Tshering

Secretary General: Mr. Kinley Tshering
Email: btkinley@gmail.com

Tel: +975 2336 831

Achievements in 2021:

Players:

Miss. Sapuna Subha had been identified by
the Bhutan Badminton Federation for the
upcoming Asian Youth Para Games 2021.
She was categorized in the short stature
(SH6) and participated with the support of
the female participation grant sanctioned
by the BWF

Miss. Sapuna Subba bagged Bronze
Medal in Women’s Singles and Mixed
Doubles in her category-SH6 (short
stature) in Asian Youth Para Games 2021.
Thus, she has created history in the

development of Para-badminton,
Badminton and Paralympics movement in
Bhutan. She becomes the first Para athlete
to win medal for the Bhutan Paralympic
Committee and the Bhutan Badminton
Federation.

On Friday, 31st December, 2021, Her
Royal Highness Princess Eeuphelma
Choden Wangchuck, Hon’ble President of
the Bhutan Paralympics Committee (BPC)
awarded cash incentives to Para-
Badminton player Ms. Sapuna Subba and
coach Dorji. Miss Sapuna Subba brought
home two bronze medals from the Asian
Youth Para Games (AYPG), thereby
becoming the first ever Para athlete to win
a medal for Bhutan, at an international
competition. She participated in the
Women’s Singles and Mixed Doubles in
Para Badminton SH6 (short stature)
category. The AYPG was held from 27th of
November to 8th of December, 2021 in the
Kingdom of Bahrain.

The Federation conducted an advanced
Winter Training Camp for the selected
Junior Players from 11-25 January 2020.
18 girls and 24 boys participated in the
training at the Babena Badminton Hall,
Thimphu.

Administration:

Coinciding with the 41st Birth Anniversary
of His Majesty the King on 21 February
2021, the Bhutan Badminton Federation in
a humble ceremony celebrated the
occasion with the launch of a website and
membership card for member players
(recreational).

The Federation attended BWF
Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM) on
Saturday 30 January 2021 virtually.

The federation submitted proposal for the
BWF Grant award, where the winners will
be announced in the BWF/AGM 2022

Events:

The U13 Winter Coaching camp was
conducted targeting kids under 13 years of
age to engage in playing badminton
through fun. The camp was organized from
December 1-13 followed by a platform to

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 UNITED IN TRIUMPH 1
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showcase their skills through the U13
shuttle time tournament that was held on
14th and 15th December 2021.

The General Secretary awarded medals to
the Coaches of the Federation for their 20
years of dedicated service to the
Federation and the Royal Government of
Bhutan. Mr. Sherab Gyaltshen received the
medal and the command of the His Majesty
the King through the General Secretary in
person while Mr. Dorji received the Medal
and the command through an online
platform. Tashi Delek to the Coaches.

The Bhutan Badminton Federation
organized a three week long Advanced
Winter Training Camp effective from 27th
December 2021. A total of 25 participants
participated in the training camp.

Technical Official:

Due to the pandemic, we could not conduct
much on the technical program except the
General Fitness Test Administrators
Certification Course from 21st to 225th
October 2021

Development:

The Federation conducted shuttle time
teacher's course at Gesarling Higher
Secondary School, Dagana District from
21st to 22nd July 2021. 20 teachers
participated in the course. Continuously the
federation conducted shuttle time for kid.
40 students participated in the course on
23rd and 24th July 2021.

The federation conducted para badminton
awareness program at Gesarling HSS.
Coach Dorji advocated the inclusiveness of
badminton sport in a two-day awareness
program (July 25th and 26th, 2021). A
student of Gesarling HSS with disabilities
was given the opportunity to play and learn
about badminton.

The Federation welcomed Mr. Ngawang
Loday, on August 6, 2021 as an Honorary
Treasurer after recognizing his genuine
interest in assisting the federation with
advisory roles in managing financial
aspects of the federation in compliance
with the Bhutan Financial Rules and
Regulations (FRR). Mr. Ngawang

graduated with Bachelor's Degree in
Commerce specializing in Finance from
Gaeddu College of Business Studies,
Royal University of Bhutan. Currently, he
works as Senior Audit Associate at the
Rinzing Financial Private Limited, Thimphu

The Federation circulated the annual report
2020-2021 in the month of September
2021.

Mr. Dorji Dukpa is a BWF Level 1 certified
coach at Haa, and he is a passionate
badminton enthusiast. He has been
actively promoting badminton at Chundu
Armed Forces Public School in Haa since
his certification in 2019. He continuously
promotes badminton during his leisure
hours. On September 3rd, 2021, he
engaged school children in a fundamental
coaching session.

Mr. Tshering Dorji, an Instructor at the
Technical Training Institute in Rangjung,
Trashigang, established a club with ten
female members on 4th September 2021.
He wants to use badminton to empower
women, therefore on weekends he
promotes the sport within female teenagers
through foundational coaching.

The Federation conducted shuttle time
teachers’ course at Gasa District from 6th-
7th November 2020. The two-day course
saw 19 teacher participants.

The Federation conducted a Shuttle Time
Teachers’ course on the 6th and 7th of
November 2021 and trained students from
8th to 14th November at Chundu Armed
Forces Public School (CAFPS), at Haa
Dzongkhag. 20 teachers and 21 students
benefited from the course. The National
Coach, Mr. Sherab Gyaltshen conducted
the course.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 UNITED IN TRIUMPH 12
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e Involvement with Brunei National
Badminton Association since 2002

e Head of Secretariat ASEAN
SCHOOL GAME 2003 (Brunei
Darussalam)

e Auditor 2006 -2018 (Brunei
National Badminton Association)

e Ministry of Education Badminton
Team Manager 2011 & 2012

e Asst secretariate ASEAN SCHOOL
GAME 2012 & 2014.

o President since 2019

Achievements in 2021:

BRUNEI DARUSSALAM Brunei Darussalam as achieved and
successfully conducting and implement
few courses and programme for Brunei:

Pengiran Haji Hamzah bin Pengiran Haji _

Mohamad . BWF Shuttle Time Teacher Course
in July 2021

President
Brunei National Badminton Association

Term of Service: 2019 — 2022
Profession:  Government Retire

Contact:

Brunei National Badminton Association
Stadium Negara Hassanal Bolkiah.

Jalan Stadium Negara Hassanal Bolkiah,
Bandar Seri Begawan Bb4313

President: Mr. Pengiran Haji Hamzah bin
Pengiran Haji Mohamad.

Secretary General: Mohamad Zuno
Kartono Bin Hj Al

Email : phh544.phphm@gmail.com
mdzuno@gmail.com
Tel 1 +673 8772009

Involvement in Badminton:
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CAMBODIA
LT. GENERAL LY KOSAL

PROFESSION: Military Lieutenant
General

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON: Since
1993 as executive member and has been
President in the last 3 mandate.

CONTACT:

CAMBODIA (CAM)

Badminton Federation of Cambodia

National Sport Complex, 101,

Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

President: General Ly Kosal

Tel: +855 97 79 79888

Email: genlykosal@gmail.com
keorous@gmail.com

Z=<
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Achievements 2021:

CBF having around 600 players across the
country. The federation comprising of 9
executive  members including the
President. CBF is structured into Admin,
Technical committee, IT and Publicity
committee, Women in badminton, and
financial committee.

Current event includes:

National Championship, National sport
school champ, 7 January competition,
Shuttle time, Umpires course, Coach level
1, and other events as per notice by BA and
BWF.

Cambodia Badminton Federation
participates in all AGM and Development
meetings and other meetings, upon
receiving invitations.
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CHINA

Mr. Zhang Jun

Profession:

The incumbent President of CBA and the
chief coach of Doubles for National Team
Involvement in Badminton:

35 years into badminton career (from
1986-now)

CHINESE BADMINTON ASSOCIATION

No.20 Longtan
Road,Dongcheng,Beijing,China

President: Zhang Jun

Contact : Wang Xiaolan/Sophia
+86 10 67110225

Email: Cbafa@cba.org.Ccn

Achievements:

The Performance of Team China in 2021:

2 Gold and 4 Silver Medals in Tokyo 2020

Olympics

Champion of Sudirman 2021

Champion of Uber Cup 2020

Runner-up of Thomas Cup 2020

1 Champion in Denmark Open 2021

1 Champion and 1 Runner-up at WC 2021

Tournaments:

In 2021, CBA successfully upheld several
national tournaments, including Chinese
National Badminton Championships, the
14th National Games Badminton Test
Event, and the 14th National Games
Badminton Finals. We have accumulated
great experience in hosting tournaments.

In 2021, CBA registered 2593 players,
including 1589 male players and 1004
female players. CBA also put 3915 players
on archives including 2436 male players
and 1479 female players. CBA assessed
and issued titles of international master of
sports, master of sports to 35 players. For
Coaches, CBA registered 364 coaches,
including 268 male coaches and 96 female
coaches. The number of players and
coaches is increasing. CBA recorded 559
registered national umpires. We organized
2 training sessions for 73 umpires to
improve their capacity.

In 2021, in strict accordance with the
COVID-19 prevention policies led by the
China General Administration of Sport,
CBA fulfilled obligations with a highly
effective performance in the prevention
and control of COVID-19. For the market
expansion, CBA optimized and improved
the industry plan, strengthened the
guidance of the sport by multiple measures
in accordance with the laws and
regulations. For the young talent
cultivation, CBA steadily promoted the
training of reserving youth talents and built
a reasonable youth training system. We
have  worked on the in-depth
implementation of the integration of sports
and education by cooperating deeply with
sports associations in Universities and
High schools continually so as to
comprehensively promote badminton in
campus. We have followed a strict anti-
doping management method with related
education and anti-doping measures for
badminton.

In conclusion, CBA has been promoting
badminton and expanding the mass base
of badminton in China.
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CHINESE TAIPEI (TPE)

Mr. Will Chang/Kuo Tso Chang

Profession:

Badminton Asia - Vice President

Chinese Taipei Badminton Federation -
President

Republic of China Sports Federation - Vice
President

Involving in Badminton:

Career as an athlete: From 10 to 25 years
old.

Association chairman: 49 years old to
present.

Terms of Service as President:
From 12-Aug-2017 till now

Contact:

Chinese Taipei Badminton Association
(CTBA)

Room 810, No 20, Chunlun Street,
Taipei, Taiwan

President: Will Chang /Kuo Tso Chang
Secretary General: Lee, Yu Lung
Contact Person: Susanne Chen

+886 2 8771 1440
+886 2 2752 2740
www.ctb.org.tw
sue.chen@ctb.org.tw

7/

Achievements in 2021:

Achievements in the association in 2021:
Badminton at the 2020 Summer Olympics:
men's doubles — Gold (Lee Yang/Wang Chi
Lin), women's singles — Silver (Tai Tzu
Ying). Deputy Referee (Zhang Wen Wei).

2021 BWF World Championships:
women's singles — Silver (Tai Tzu Ying).

More than 3 million people participated in
the sport.

More than 20 large-scale events with more
than 2,000 people, coaching local
committees with experiences.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 UNITED IN TRIUMPH 16
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¢ Increase in the number of players
from 270 to 1200.

e 6 coaching courses organised in
2017 according to its development
program

e 6 national tournaments organised
in 2017(2 Senior level, 4 Junior
level)

e TV programmes set up for the
badminton sport and now in the
regular operation, on the basic
education and technical skills, as
well as the coverage of the
international badminton events, to

] raise the overall social concern for
DPR KOREA the badminton

Mr. Mun Ung Jo

Profession:
President of DPR Korea
Badminton Association

CONTACT:

DPR KOREA (PRK)

Badminton Association of the DPR of
Korea

Kumsong-dong 2, Mangyongdae District,
Pyongyang, DPR of Korea.

President: Park Chan Sun

Secretary General: Kim Ryong Gil

Tel: 850 218 111 Extn 8164
Fax: + 850 2 341 8164
Email: prkgym@star-co.net.kp

PROFESSION
e Minister, Ministry of Procurement
and Food Administration, DPR

Korea

CAREER IN BADMINTON SPORT
e Executive Committee member,
from 2011 to 2015

¢ President, since November, 2016

Achievements in 2021:
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HONG KONG CHINA
Dr. Tong Wai Lun, BBS, MH, JP

Profession:

Mr. Tong is the Chairman of Hong Kong
Badminton Association since 2004. He was
the Vice-President, Honorary President of
the HKBA since 1990.

Mr. Tong is the Vice-President of the
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of
Hong Kong, China since 2014.

Mr. Tong served in a wide range of
positions in BWF, BAC, HKSAR
Government and Sports Organizations in
Hong Kong.

CONTACT:

HONG KONG (HKG)

Hong Kong Badminton Association Limited
(HKBA)

Room 2005, Olympic House,
1 Stadium Path, So Kon Po,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong, China.

President: Dr. Tong Yun Kai
General Secretary: Chau Yat Kwong

Contact Person: Cindy Chow
Tel:  + 8522504 8318
+852 2882 8450

Website: hkbadmintonassn.org.hk
hkba@hkolympic.org

Achievements in 2021:

Despite the COVID-19 challenges
continued throughout the year, 5 local
competitions, and over 300 training
courses were organized in accordance with
government’s  anti-epidemic  measure.
More than 120,000 cumulative crowd took
part in the badminton activities organized
by HKBA.

In 2021, the Hong Kong Badminton Team
awarded 4 gold, 6 silver and 7 bronze
medals at international events. The team
qualified to Tokyo Olympics in Men’s
Singles, Women’s Singles, and Mixed
Doubles, with TANG Chun Man / TSE Ying
Suet archived the 4th places in Mixed
Doubles, set best record in Hong Kong
Olympics Badminton history. The duo, then
won bronze medals in World Tour Finals
2021 and World Championships 2021,
ranked at 7th in World Ranking Mixed
Doubles. NG Ka Long world ranked at 8th
in Men’s Singles in 2021.

There are 274 HKBA registered coaches,
270 HKBA registered umpires among
which there are 1 BWF Referee, 3 BAC
Referees, 4 BWF Umpires and 3 BAC
Umpires. They are all under strict
supervision and comply with the Code of
Conduct.
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INDIA
Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma

CONTACT:

INDIA (IND)

Badminton Association of India (BAI)
D-6/10, Vasant Vihar,

New Delhi, 110057 India

President: Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma
Secretary General: Mr. Ajay Kumar
Singhania

Tel: +91 (11) 414 50524

Email: info@badmintonindia.org

Profession

Presently Chief Minister, Govt. of Assam
Member of Assam Legislative Assembly
from 2001 to till date,

Qualifications

Ph.D. from Guwahati University, Assam,
India

LAW Graduate from Government Law
College Guwahati, Assam, India

Post Graduate (in Political Science) from
Cotton College Guwahati, Assam, India

Mr. Himanta was practicing lawyer at
Hon’ble High Court of Guwahati, Assam
from 1996 to 2001

Involvement in Badminton:

37 Years of his committed dedication went
into the sport of Badminton in various
capacities both as a player and a good
Sports Administrator.

2=
= BADMINTON

During his academic years, he had been a
District Level Badminton Player as well as
a Good Cricket Player.

Current Crucial Portfolios on sports on the
National and International fronts:

e President, Badminton Association of
India (BAI)

e President, Assam
Association (ABA)

e Council Member, Badminton World
Federation (BWF)

¢ Vice President, Badminton Asia

e President, Assam Cricket Association

e Member Secretary, State Level
Advisory Committee for Student &
Youth Welfare, Assam

Badminton

The Golden Era of the Assam Badminton
Association started from the year 2009
onwards after Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma
took over as its President. Under his
leadership, Assam Badminton was
recognized India International Challenge
Badminton Championships, Senior
National Badminton Championships 2010,
South Asia Training cum Badminton
Championships 2016, Junior National
Badminton Championships 2017 and
Senior National Badminton Championship
2018-2019.

He also established an Assam Badminton
Academy at Guwahati in the year 2010 to
promote Youth and upcoming young
budding sports persons. Now it is a full-
fledged Badminton Academy, with Foreign
Coach, Trained National Coaches and
scientific backup.

He was one of the Key persons of
Government of Assam, who is responsible
for successfully hosting the National
Games of India at Guwahati, Assam in
2007 and South Asian Games 2016.

Achievements in 2021:

BAIl earned the stature of a National
Governing Body for Administration and
Promotion of Badminton in India, and is
recognized by the Govt. of India Ministry of
Youth Affairs and sports. BAI has more
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than 60,000 players from different
categories registered as its members.

Tokyo Olympic Games 2020: Ms P V
Sindhu won Bronze Medal in Women
Singles in Tokyo Olympic Games 2020. It
was her 2nd consecutive Medal in Olympic
Games.

BWF World Championships 2021: Mr.
Kidambi Srikanth won Silver Medal and Mr.
Lakshay Sen had won the Bronze Medal in
Total Energies BWF World Championships
2021 held at Huelva, Spain.

Thomas Cups Final 2022: Indian
Badminton Men Team scripted a history in
Thomas Cup by Winning a Gold Medal first
Time in the history of Badminton at
Bangkok, Thailand.

CWG 2022: Indian Badminton had scripted
a history by winning 03 Gold medals in
Individual events. Ms. P V Sindhu in
Women Singles, Mr. Lakshay Sen in Men
Singles and Satwik Sairaj/ Chirag Shetty in
Men Doubles respectively. Indian
Badminton Team also won Silver Medal in
Mixed Team Event of Commonwealth
Games 2022 Birmingham, UK.

Satwik Sairaj and Chirag Shetty were
conferred with Arjuna Award by the Govt.
of India and Dronacharya Award to Mr.
Gaurav Khanna

Indian Players among top 100 World
Badminton Rankings as of 09th September
2022.

e Men’s Singles: 15 among world top

100 players

e Women’s Singles: 11 Among top
100 players

e Men’s Doubles: 7 Pairs Top 100
players

e Women’s Doubles: 8 Pairs Top 100
Players

e Mixed Doubles: 6 Pairs Top 100
Players

e Junior Ranking: 32 among top 100
players (Boys Singles, Girls
Singles, Boys Doubles, Girls

Doubles and Mixed Doubles
category.
BAI Organised Various International

Tournaments in India:

e Yonex Sunrise India BWF World

Tour Super 750

e Syed Modi BWF World Tour Super
300

¢ India Open BWF World Tour Super
100

¢ India Open International Challenge

e Yonex Sunrise India Junior

International Grand Prix Badminton
Championships

Badminton Association of India organized
over 35 National and State Level
Badminton Championships / Tournaments,
which even otherwise are a regular feature
in the domestic circuit every year.
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INDONESIA (INA)
Agung Firman Sompurna

Persatuan Bulutangkis Seluruh Indonesia
(PBSI)/Badminton Association of
Indonesia

Pusat Bulutangkis Indonesia,

JL Damai Raya/ Pelatnas.

Kel/Kec. Cipayung, Jakarta Timur,

13840 Indonesia.

President: Agung Firman Sompurna
Secretary General: Mohammad Fadil
Contact Person: Bambang Roedyanto
+62 21 844 5080

+62 21 844 5079

Email: Sekjen@pbsi.or.id
rudy671367@yahoo.com

Profession:

e General Chairperson of PP PBSI

Period 2020 - 2024

e Chairman of the IPKN Board of

Trustees for the 2020-2023 Period
e Chairman of the Unsri

2022 period;
e Chairman of BPK RI,
present.

Qualifications:

e Faculty of Economics, Sriwijaya

University (1996)

Alumni
Family Association for the 2017 —

2019 -

BADMINTON

Postgraduate (S2) Administration
and Public Policy Study Program,
University of Indonesia (1998)
Postgraduate (S3) Administration
and Public Policy Study Program,
University of Indonesia (2011)

Awards:

1.

Bhayangkara Star Award 2020

2. Bintang Kartika Eka Pakci Pratama

given by the President of the
Republic of Indonesia Ir. Joko
Widodo in 2019

Honorary Brevet given by the Chief
of the Army Admiral Siwi Sukma A.,
S.E., M.M. in 2018

Bintang Mahaputra Naraya given
by the President of the Republic of
Indonesia, Dr. Susilo Bambang
Yudhoyono in 2014.

Training and Research (among others):

Driving Government Performance:
Leadership Strategies that Produce
Result; at the John F. Kennedy
School of Government, Harvard
University, USA, March 2014;

Tax Policy, Fiscal Analysis and

Revenue Forecasting Course
Atlanta, Georgia, USA, 2007
(International Certificate);

Public Budgeting and Fiscal
Management Course, Atlanta,
Georgia, USA, 2007 (International
Certificate);

Fiscal Decentralization and Local
Governance  Course, Atlanta,
Georgia, USA, 2007 (International
Certificate);

Overseas Activities (among others):

UNITED IN TRIUMPH

Opening Speech in “Training of
Advanced State Audit for Executive
of SAO of The Kingdom of
Thailand”, August 2021;

Being a speaker at the "Chandler
Session on Integrity  and
Corruption" University of Oxford,
July 2021;

The 125th Session of The
International Maritime Organization
(IMO) Council Meeting, June 2021;

Senior Management Dialogue
(SMD) between BPK RI and
21



Australia  Nation Audit Office
(ANAO), June 2021;

The 39th Session of The World
Maritime  University Board of
Governors 2021

Board of Governors International
Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)
Meeting, April 2021;

Keynote Spech in the Opening
Ceremony of The International
Conference on Covid-19
Pandemic, February 2021,

Be a resource person in the
National Health Care System Event
organized by the UK Embassy,
November 2020;

High Level Meeting on International

Maritime  Office (IMO) Audit,
September 2020;

International Webinar, “Audit of
Covid-19 Response”, October
2020;

Chaired the Exit Meeting for the
Examination of the International
Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) FY
2017 and the Follow-Up Meeting on
the Appointment of BPK as the
IAEA External Auditor for the
Period 2018-2019 in Vienna,
Austria, November 2017;

Leading the Indonesian Delegation
at the 10th Meeting of the INTOSAI
Working Group on Value and
Benefits of Supreme  Audit
Institutions (WGVBS), Mexico City,
Mexico, September 2017
Exchange Visit To The United
States Of The Audit Board Of The
Republic Of Indonesia, United
States of America in Washington
DC, USA, September 2014.
Leading BPK RI Delegation in
Strengthening Integrity and
Accountability Program 1 (SIAP 1)
— A Study on Development and
Implementation of U.S. Anti-fraud
Programs in Washington DC,
August 2014,

Leading the BPK RI Delegation in
The 7th Meeting of INTOSAI
Working Group on Accountability
for and Audit of Disaster-related Aid
(WGAADA) in Valparaiso, Chile,
May 2013;

e Leading the BPK RI Delegation in
the INTOSAI Working Group on
Accountability for and Audit of
Disaster-related Aid (WG-AADA)
activities in  Istanbul  Turkey,
February 2013;

e Leading the BPK RI Delegation in
the 2nd Meeting of Parallel Audit on
Disaster Preparedness INTOSAI
WG AADA in Ankara, Turkey, April
2012.

e Supervise the Audit of Financial
Statements at several embassies of
the Republic of Indonesia.

Major Achievements of PBSI

In the 18th Asian Games 2018 in Jakarta,
Indonesia clinched the Gold Medal in the
Men’s Singles events by Jonatan Christie
and Men’s Doubles by Kevin Sanjaya and
Marcus Gideon.

Indonesian Men’s Doubles pair also gained
silver through Fajar Alfian and Muhammad
Rian Ardianto.

For the team events, Indonesia clinched
the silver and bronze for Men’s and
Women'’s team event respectively.

In the junior tournaments, Indonesia pair of
Leo Rolly Carnando and Indah Chaya Sar
won the Mixed Doubles at the World Junior
Championships 2018 in Canada. This
achievement is the continuity development
of players to development players from
young to fill in the senior and elite positions
vying for the most prestige titles of
Badminton events.

In 2018, PBSI hosted another successful
Indonesia Open, graded BWF Super 1000
with the highest prize money offered. PBSI
also hosted the annual, Indonesia Masters,
Indonesia International Challenge and
Series, Indonesia Junior Grand Prix and
Indonesia U17 & U15 International.
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IRAN (IRI)

Mr. Pouria Mohammad Reza

Profession:

IRAN BADMINTON
PRESIDENT

Ph.D. in Sport Sociology
Expert of Youth and Sports Ministry
Chairman of BA Committee of Rules &
Regulations

Member of Trustee Fund for Supporting
Champions and Sports Veterans of Iran
Member of Sports and Women
Commission  of  National  Olympic
Committee

University Lecturer

FEDERATION

Involvement in Badminton: 34 YEARS

CONTACT:

IRAN (IRI)

IRAN Badminton Federation

No 12, Hejab Steet, Keshavarz Blvd,
Tehran, Iran

President: Mohamad Reza Pouria
General Secretary: Mr Farshad Nosrati
+98 21 8898 4439

+98 21 8898 4438

Email: info@iranbadminton.org

)

Achievements in 2021:

Publication of research article of
“Sustainable Development and Solidarity
(Case Study of Iran Badminton Elites)” in
Journal of Olympic Socio-Cultural Studies,
Vol. 2, No. 5, Winter 2021, pp 51-66, by Dr.
Mohammadreza Pouria, Bahram Ghadimi,
and Dr. Kaveh Khabiri and INDEXED on
BWF Website, Sports Sciences section

Publication of research article of “The
Relationship between Social Solidity and
Sustainable Development in Badminton
from the Perspective of the Country's
Elites” in Strategic Studies on Youth and
Sports, No. 50, Winter 2021, pp 95-116, by
Dr. Mohammadreza Pouria, Bahram
Ghadimi, and Dr. Kaveh Khabiri and
INDEXED on BWF Website, Sports
Sciences section

Writing and Publication of Iran Badminton
Federation 4-Year Strategic Plan (3
Courses) by Dr. Mohammad Reza Pouria
Supervisor of MA Thesis in Sports Field
e Acquiring Olympic quota in
women’s section for the first time
after 50 years
e Nominee of BWF Administration
Award 2021 for Gender Equality
and Diversity Award
e Planning Training and
Tournaments programs with equal
gender-based insights
o 17 Active Committees in IBF
o 11 Official Rooms Players
e Increasing the total number of
registered players to 69000 (Male:
36000, Female: 32000)
e Increasing the total
players to 400000
¢ 31 Provincial Sports Board
e 300 City Sports Board

number of

Events:

. Holding the 30th Iran Fajr
International Challenge 2020

. Holding the 27th Premiere League

of Iran- Women & Men (9 Male
Team & 5 Female Team)

. Holding League 2 Competitions of
Iran- Women & Men (34 Male Team
& 45 Female Team)
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. Holding regional workshops, camps
and matches for U11, U13, U15,
U17 players

. Consecutive Training Camps for

AOP players (Soraya Aghaei
Hajiagha, Nima Rostampour)

. Participation of Soraya Aghaei
Hajiagha in the Olympics Tokyo
2020

. Participation of Para Badminton

Players in the Para Asia Youth
Games of Bahrain 2021

. Active training halls across the
country (Number of Halls: 55)
. Special Camping Halls across the

country under the supervision of
National Teams’ Committee
(Number of Halls: 25)

Technical Officials:

. Holding Shuttle Time at Home
Courses in 10 provinces

. Holding Nutrition and Psychology
Courses

. Holding Briefing Courses for
national umpires and coaches

. Holding Briefing Course and

Classification Course for Para
Badminton coaches

. Participation of 28 Coaches in
Virtual BWF Level 1 Course

. Participation of 70 national umpires
in Virtual Training Course of
Umpires

. Participation of 2 referees in BWF
Refresher Course 2020

. Participation of 14 international
umpires in BWF Refresher Course
2020

. 14 umpires and 2 referees at Asian

and International level

84 BWF Level 1 Coach

4 BWF Level 2 Coach

2 BWF Tutor

280 Coaches of level 1
1320 Coaches of level 2
12200 Coaches of level 3
300 umpires of level 1
605 umpires of level 2
8710 umpires of level 3
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IRAQ (IRQ)

Mr. Peshtiwan Majeed Nadir

CONTACT:

Iraqg Badminton Federation

Al Jadereh, Baghdad -Iraq

President: Peshtiwan Majeed

Nadir

General Secretary: Hussein Abed Jawad
Email: Iragi_badfed@yahoo.com

Tel: +964 7504 821 433

Profession:
Senior Manager — Kurdistan Ministry of
Culture and Youths- Iraq

TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT:
8 years

—

Involvement In Badminton:

+ as National player from 1987-1990

* 1990 Coach of youth national team

* 1991-1997 Coach of national team
(Male and female)

» 2004-2008 Member of Iraq
badminton federation

» lIragi Badminton Federation, holding
position since 20089 till present.

« Arab Badminton Federation, since
2013 -2018

» Excusive Member of Iraqgi National
Olympic 2014-2018

¢ Kurdistan Badminton Association,
from 1990 — 2009

Involved in badminton since 1986, when
badminton federation of Iraq was
established and become a national player
in 1987.

After which, became a badminton coach at
Kurdistan region of Iraq and was holding
the position as club coach.

Member and vice president of Kurdistan
badminton Regional Association till 2009
and elected as President of Iraqi badminton
Federation.

e Member of Kurdistan Journalists
Syndicate

e Member of
Syndicate

e Qualifications: BA  Accounting
management from Baghdad
University 1987, Baghdad, Iraq

Iragi Accountants
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JAPAN (JPN)

Mr. Yoshio Sekine

Nippon Badminton Association (NBA)
4-2, Kasumigaokamachi, Shibuya-ku,
Tokyo 160-0013, Tokyo Japan

President: Tamisuke Watanuki
General Secretary: Kinji Zeniya
Contact Person: Yuko Nishi

Tel:  +81 36434 5141
Fax: +8136434 7715
Email: jpnbad@badminton.or.jp

Profession: Professor (retired)

)

Involvement in Badminton:

He has involved in NBA and being a council
member over 30 years.

He was a director of National team for a
long time, and elected as Secretary
General in 2005.

After 8 years being Secretary General, he
became Vice President, and now President
since 2019.

Major Achievements in 2021:

Last year, in 2021, we were still in the midst
of the COVID 19 disaster and were not able
to host

and our national and international
competitions as planned.

In addition, we were not able to dispatch
the players to international competitions
neither.

However, with the Tokyo 2020 Olympic and
Paralympic Games was successfully held,
we were

able to prepare for it as the local host
member association.

In the second half of the year, we sent our
players to many of international
competitions again.

It was still a hard year however, the good
results made by our wonderful players
brought us a ray of light and hope.
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JORDAN (JOR)
Mr. Mohammad Thiyabat
CONTACT:

Jordan Badminton Federation
Jordan Amman Sports City Jordan

Badminton

Federation

President : Mohammad
Thiyabat

General Secretary  : Omar Bani Hani

Contact Person : Omar Bani Hani

Tel: 009624642449
Fax: 0096264642449
Email: jorbf@yahoo.com
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Major Achievements of 2021:

4 sports events were held on the territory of
the Republic of Kazakhstan:

1. The Championship of the Republic
of Kazakhstan among the 16 best
players.

2. The first round of the Eurasian
Badminton League.

3. The Team and Personal Badminton
Championship of the Republic of
Kazakhstan.

4. Opening of badminton department
in children's youth schools.

KAZAKHSTAN (KAZ)
Mr. Ulan Baizhanov

CONTACT:

Kazakhstan Badminton Federation
Kazakhstan Nur Sultan, AV Turan
18 Block A, Office 1005

President : Ulan Baizhanov
General Secretary : Danil Pak
Contact Person : Tatiana Kairkanova

Tel: 007702 551 2221
Email: office@kbf.kz

Profession:

President of the Badminton Federation of
the Republic of Kazakhstan;

Involvement in Badminton:

President from 2018 to present, the
President the Badminton Federation of the
Republic of Kazakhstan;

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 UNITED IN TRIUMPH 28




ANNUAL REPORT 2021

'"®
N\

KOREA (KOR)

Mr. KIM Taek Gyu

Profession:
e Badminton Korea Association —
President (2021~)

e Badminton Association of
Chungnam — President
(2015~2021)

e Chairman of Hanvit Engineering
Corp.

CONTACT:

Badminton Korea Association

SK Handball Arena, Room No108,
Olympic-ro,424, Songpa-Gu,
05540 Seoul, Korea

President : KIM TAEK GYU
General Secretary  : Park Jong Hoon
Contact Person : Han Woo Goo

Tel 1 +822 422 6173
+82 2420 4270

Email : badmintonkorea@bka.br
hanwg@bka.kr

ZZ=X) BADMINTON

Involvement in Badminton

President Mr. KIM Taek Gyu has been
involved in Badminton Korea Association
as Delegates member of Chungnam
Badminton Association from 2015 and
elected as the President of Badminton
Korea Association in 2021.

Mr. Kim TG has been striving for years for
the development of elite badminton and
sports for all in Korea.

Many national level players have been
trained in the region and have contributed
to the development of Korean badminton,
including holding badminton competitions.

He was elected the 31st president of the
Badminton Korea Association (BKA)in
2021 and strives to revitalize sports for all,
promote badminton exchanges between
overseas and inter-Korean, strengthen
youth badminton promotion policies, and
strengthen the association's publicity
through various mass media.

During his terms, Badminton Korea
Association host successfully 2022 Korea
Open and Korea Masters and won 2022
Uber Cup, BWF World Women’'s Team
Championships.
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KUWAIT

ALI JABER AL-MARRI

CONTACT:

KUWAIT (KUW)

Kuwait Badminton Federation

Olympic Comm,1st Floor, Hawally, Kuwait
President: Ali Almarri

General Secretary: Abdul Hadi Mohamed
Telephone number: +965-66606777
E-mail: almarriali@hotmail.com

Profession:
Airline Captain

Management Qualifications Sports:

¢ Holds a master's degree in sports
administration from the University
of Lyon, France, by the
international Olympic Committee in
2006 Master in managing Crisis in
sport Organisation,

e General Secretary
Badminton 2000-2008.

e Chairman of the Kuwait Badminton
2008-2019.

¢ President of the Kuwaiti Badminton
Club since March 2019 until the
present time.

e The only representative of the
Federation of Kuwaiti Badminton

¢ Vice-President of the BAC for two

Kuwait

BADMINTON

e Board Member of Kuwait Olympic
Committee since 2019- present
Time

e Member of the Executive Office of
the Arab Union for badminton since
2017 till now.

e Organized Forum, Sports Science
with the Asian Olympic Council of
Asia and the International Olympic
Committee and the Olympic
Committee of Kuwait and the Youth
and Sports 2009.

e Associate in the organization and
follow-up to the Asian Games since

1994.

e Olympic Council of Asia protocol
Manager

¢ Founder of Extreme sports. 2001 in
Kuwait.

o Vice-President for the

establishment of winter sports 1999
under Kuwaiti Olympic Committee.

e Experience in international sports
relations.

Scientific and practical qualifications:

e Holds a bachelor's degree
commercial Pilot from the United
Kingdom in 1983.

e Instructor pilot on the Airbus Fleet
A330-A320.

e Holds 6 degrees in qualifying IATA
Diploma

Major achievements in 2021:

The Kuwait Badminton was formed in
2001, and Almarri was secretary General
then become President of Kuwait
Badminton until it was transformed into a
federation and club specialized in
badminton, sports which has all the power
to represent the badminton locally and
internationally, and it is a member of the
BWEF, ABC, as well as the Arab Federation.

e Achieving third place in men’s
doubles for juniors and women’s
doubles for juniors, West Asian
Championship 2021, Kingdom of
Bahrain.

e Three training halls have been
allocated to practice badminton and

consecutive terms 2015-2019
2029-2023 hold tournaments
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e Shuttle Time Program Courses and
referee workshops program in
cooperation with the Asian
Federation.

¢ Holding the ASEAN International
Friendly Championship for
Embassies and the Kuwait Open
Championship for all ages.

e Participation in International
Women's Day by giving a training
course and an open tournament for
women.

e Cooperation with clubs specialized
in the badminton sport by signing a
cooperation protocol with them, in
preparation for the launch of the
Kuwaiti badminton league, and
unifying efforts between clubs to
meet the needs of fans of the sport
at the level of the State of Kuwait,
and qualifying professionally in line
with the laws Organized by the
BWF

e Signing a draft memorandum of
understanding with the Ministry of
Education represented by the
School Sports Federation, to
popularize the badminton sport
within sports activities in public
schools, to qualify educational
cadres professionally in terms of
training and arbitration, and to give
badminton time courses to
teachers, as well as support them
with the equipment needed to play
badminton in schools. Planning to
establish an integrated sports
program through the establishment
of a badminton league between
schools, as well as governorates.

e coordinating with para badminton
club in Kuwait, By providing the
necessary equipment and
integrating them with healthy
people in training programs in line
with their conditions

e Starting Air Badminton by
Preparing players to participate in
the upcoming tournaments.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021 UNITED IN TRIUMPH 31




ZZ=X) BADMINTON

V77777727777 4 %/ ACTA
77 ASIA

Major Achievements of 2021:

Preparing for organisation school league,
SPARTAKIADA, introducing badminton
into schools. Recovery after quarantine
period.

KYRGYZSTAN (KGZ)

Mr. Daniiar Berdigulov

Profession: — Economist

Involvement in Federation and year in
Badminton: 7 years as Secretary
General

CONTACT:

Kyrgyzstan Badminton and Squash
Federation

64-A, Matrosova st., Bishkek
Kyrghyzstan.

President: Daniiar Berdigulov
General Secretary: Iskender Mokenov

Contact: iskender.mokenov91@gmail.com
Tel: +996776811118

"
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LAOS

Mr. Bounleua Sixayvoravong, Ph.D.

CONTACT:

Badminton Laos Federation

Chao AnoUVong Stadium, Khounboulom
Avenue, Olympic Building

Vientiane Capital

PO Box 8260, Lao PDR

President: Bounleua Sixayvoravong, Ph.D
Secretary General: Xaybandith Rasphone,
Ph.D.

Contact: Dr. Xaybandith Rasphone

Tel: +856-20-55521555

Fax: +856-21-254630

Email: Xaybandith@gmail.com

Qualification :

Mr. Bounleua holds degrees in Physics and
Mathematics, Business Administration,
Economics from Russia, Thailand and
Australia, respectively.

=

Profession:

Mr. Bounleua Sinxayvoravong is a Deputy
Minister of Finance, Lao PDR and also the
President of Badminton Lao Federation.

Before his assignment as the President of
the Badminton Lao Federation, he served
as the Secretary General to the BLF from
2006-2010 and then Advisor to the BLF
from 2013 to 2020. Mr. Bounleua love
playing sports and is an exercising-lover
including football and golf, whilst
badminton is his the most favorite.

Mr. Bounleua, before his assignment as
Deputy Minister of Finance, served as
Director General of Fiscal Policy and Law
Department. Prior to that he served as a
Personal Secretary to the Prime Minister of
Lao PDR, the Director General of State
Budget Department (2014 - 2016), and the
Director General of Fiscal Policy
Department (2013- 2014).

In 2010-2012, Mr. Bounleua served as the
Alternative Executive Director of the Board
of ADB for Afghanistan, Bangladesh,
Bhutan, India, Lao PDR, Tajikistan and
Turkmenistan in the Headquarters of
Manila, Philippines. Before joining the
Ministry of Finance, Mr. Bounleua worked
as a lecturer at the National University of
Laos.

Major Achievements of 2020:

Due to pandemic most of the activities were
either cancelled or conducted virtually with
the co-operation with BAC.
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LEBANON (LIB)

Mr. Jassem Kanso

Profession:
e President - Hoops Club (Lebanon)
e BAC Honorary Treasurer
e BWF Council Vice President.

Contact:
Hoops Club
Federation)
Airport New Road, facing Fantasy World,
Beirut.

President: Jassem Kanso

General Secretary: Poul Roukoz
Contact Person: Jassem Kanso

Tel: +961 1 454 596

Fax: +961 1 454 586

Email: jassem@hoops-club.com

(Lebanon  Badminton

Involvement In Badminton

Summary

Involved in Badminton since 2007 as a
General Secretary of the federation and in
2008 was elected as the President of the
Lebanese Badminton Federation.

Details:
e 2008-2009: Lebanese Badminton
Federation General Secretary
e 2009-2013: Vice President for
Arab Badminton Association

ZZ=X) BADMINTON

e 2011-2015: Vice President of
Badminton Confederation of Asia.

e 2009-Present: Lebanese
Badminton Federation President

e 2013—Present: BWF Member and
Deputy Chair of the Development
and Sports for All Committee.

o 2015—Present: Honorary
Treasurer of Badminton Asia
Confederation.

e 2021 — 2025 Vice President BWF
Council for Asia

Major Achievements Of 2020

e During the pandemic in 2020, our
government has stopped most of
the activities, but the federation still
move to conduct some programs
for our players and coaches as
follow:

e An online coaching Awareness
program with Badminton Asia.

e Qur development committee
conduct an online coaching
program for our local coaches and
school teachers.

e Our Tournament committee has
conducted an awareness online
program for our umpires to be
updated.

¢ We had our Junior Championship in
October 2020.

e 8 shuttle time teachers’ course and
8 regional Shuttle time tournaments
in 8 regions had been conducted
during this time.

¢ National Junior and Senior teams
training camp during the month
October, November and December
2020

e Finally, a new executive committee
for the Lebanese badminton
Federation was elected.
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MACAU (MAC)

Ms. Maria Do Carmo Rm. Carvalho

Current/Past Positions in Badminton
e Standing Executive  Committee
Member of The General Association
of Asia Pacific Sports Federations
(2019 - Present)

e Chairwoman of Badminton
Federation of Macau (2003 -
Present)

e Vice President of Organizing
Committee of Macau Open (2006 —
Present)

e Chair of Events Committee of

Badminton Asia Confederation (2011
—2015)

e Appointed Member of Badminton
Asia Confederation (2007 — 2011)

e Chairwoman of Publicity Committee
of Badminton Asia Confederation
(2004 — 2007)

e Vice President of Organizing
Committee of World Chinese
Badminton Invitation Cup (2002)

e Chief Secretary of Organizing
Committee of Macau Satellite (2002)

e Assembly Secretary of Badminton
Federation of Macau (2001 — 2002)

Badminton Federation of Macau

Estde Vitoria, No 6, Centro Desportivade
Vitoria, Macau.

President: Ms Maria

General Secretary: Carolina Vong

Tel: +853 282 38035 /+853 282 38038
Email: macauabm@gmail.com

)
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Development and reform of Macau local
tournaments to promote the popularity
of badminton in Macau

| have been involved in badminton for over
20 years. After years of effort, badminton
has become one of the most popular sports
in Macau. Various and different levels of
local tournaments (Fourteen fixed local
tournaments per year) have been
introduced and organized for the public,
government, enterprises and social
associations in order to promote and
enhance the popularity of badminton in
Macau.

Major Achievement in 2021

2021 remains a challenging year to the
world. However, with some restricted
epidemic-prevention measures in Macau, 7
major local tournaments were held
successfully in 2021. In local events,
Badminton Federation of Macau assisted
as a co-organizer and provided technical
official service.

in 10 local events among government
departments, institutions and companies.

The Macau National Team attended two
National Games held in 2021: the 14th
National Sports Games and the 14th
National Students Sports Games of the
P.R.C.

One of the Men’s Double pair won the 4th
Place in the National Student Sports
Games, which was a remarkable
achievement in recent years in Macau but
also the players’ personal best.
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MALAYSIA (MAS)
Mr. Mohamad Norza Bin Zakaria

Profession: Entrepreneur

CONTACT:

MALAYSIA (MAS)

Badminton Association of Malaysia (BAM)
Stadium Juara Bukit Juara,

Bukit Kiara Sports Complex,

Jalan 1/70D, Bukit Kiara 60000

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

President: YH.Dato'Sri Mohamad Norza
Zakaria

Contact Person: Dato’ Kenny Goh
Tel: +60 3 2011 2655

Fax: +60 3 2094 5855
www.bam.org.my
admin@bam.org.my

Involvement in Badminton:
2018 — Present
e President,
Malaysia

Olympic Council of

2017 — Present
e President, Badminton Association
Malaysia (BAM)

2013 - 2017
o Deputy President, Badminton
Association of Malaysia (BAM)

—

2010-2013
e Vice President, Badminton
Association of Malaysia (BAM)
e President, Kuala Lumpur
Badminton Association (KLBA)

Others

e Member of International Relations
Committee, Olympic Council of
Asia (OCA)

e Member of Southeast Asia Games
Federation (SEAGF) Council

e Chairman, Badminton Academy
Management Committee (2013 —
Present)

e Chairman, BAM Management
Committee (2017 — Present)

Major Achievement In 2021:
BAM was presented the Japanese Foreign
Minister's Commendation Award.

BAM President was awarded Honorary
Doctorate in Sports Management by
Universiti Pendidikan Sultan Idris (UPSI) in
recognition of his dedication and
commitment in the pursuit of sporting
excellence for the country.

BAM was again awarded Five-Star Rating
by Sports Commissioner of Malaysia.

BAM re-ignited lucrative  winning
partnership with Yonex-Sunrise for a
period of 5 years.

BAM signed a one-year sponsorship
agreement with BP Healthcare Group
worth RM 5.0 million.

Council

YABhg. Datin Seri Muhaini Zainal Abidin,
wife of Prime Minister of Malaysia
appointed as the new Patron of BAM.

Dato’ Kenny Goh, General Secretary of
BAM:
e appointed to Badminton World
Federation (BWF) Council
e appointed as Deputy Chair of BWF
Media Communications
Committee.
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e Mr. Chua Soo Hock, member of
BAM Council, appointed Chair of
Badminton Asia Referees
Assessors Panel.

Players:

o Women’s Doubles pair, Pearly Tan
/ M.Tinaah captured the BWF Swiss
Open 2021 in March

e Lee Zii Jia, won the All-England
Men'’s Singles title in April

e Aaron Chia / Soh Wooi Yik,
Malaysia’s Men’s Doubles pair won
the Bronze Medals at the 2010
Tokyo Olympic Games.

e Team Malaysia finished their brave
campaign with a Bronze Medal
finish at the 2021 Sudirman Cup
held in Vantaa, Finland

e Ng Tze Yong (MS) won Gold
Medals at the Polish Open, Belgian
International and Scottish Open

e Malaysia won Gold Medal through
Cheah Like How in Men’s SU5
category at the Tokyo Olympics
2020, Para Badminton International
2021 in Dubai and at the Spanish
Para International 2021

Administration:

Full set up of the BAM Administration was
in place with the employment of staff
comprising:

e Administration (General Secretary
including Asst. General Secretary,
HR Manager, HR Assistant,

Executives).

e Finance (Finance Manager,
Procurement, Accounts, logistics,
inventory)

e Academy (Manager, Security,

Warden, Technician)

e High Performance (HP Director,
Coaching Directors, Executives,
Coaches, Sport Science & Medical
Unit (Analyst, Physio, Executive)

e Development (Director, Asst
Director, Executives)

2=
= BADMINTON

Events (Manager & executives)

e Media (Manager, Multimedia &
Executive)

e Special Functions (Manager)

Events

e No Tournaments were organised
throughout 2021 due to Covid19
Pandemic lockdown.

e 2 Internal Junior Ranking and 1 Senior
Ranking tournaments were held in
March, August & September.

Technical:

Technical Officials appointments in 2021:

e Tokyo Olympic Games 2020.

e Mr. David Wong Peng Seng -
Umpire

e Mdm. Kristil Tan Ai Teng - Umpire

e Paralympic Tokyo Olympic Games
2022

e Mr. Teo Kian Joo - Umpire
e Mdm. Lau Chen Lea - Umpire
e Dr. Foo Leng Huat - Line Judge
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Major achievement in 2019:

2019 was indeed a well-developed year for
our Association as well as an achieving
year in Badminton of Maldives. In the year
2019 we received Gold Medal in Yonex
Sunrise Pakistan International Series 2019
(3rd place in Women'’s Singles, 1st & 3rd
place in Women’s Doubles, 1st in Men’s
Doubles). Moreover, our Technical
Officials participated in International
Tournaments.

We have been working hard in the past
years to expand the sport of Badminton in
all over the Maldives. As a result, we have
created Badminton Development
Committees in 5 zones of Maldives and
have had the tournaments in 2 different

MALDIVES (MDV) zones. Furthermore, in this year we have

extended the capacity of our indoor courts
Mr. Moosa Nashid by extending it to 8 courts in Male’ city.
Profession:

Entrepreneur and Sports Administrator

Badminton Association of Maldives

1st Floor, Male Sports Complex,

Kulhivaru Ekuveni, Maafaiythakurufaanu
Magu Malé, Republic of Maldives

Tel: +960 3314057, Fax: +960 3317896

Email: admin@badmintonmaldives.org.mv
Website: www.badmintonmaldives.org.mv

President: Moosa Nashid

General Secretary: Ishfan Mohamed
Contact Person: Moosa Nashid
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Involvement in Badminton:

Elected as a president of the Mongolian
Badminton Association in 2015 and BWF
council member in 2017.

Major Achievement in 2021:
After pandemic Mongolian Badminton

Association brought back our national
event and training camps in 2021.

Badminton is officially included in the 2nd
East Asian Youth Games "Ulaanbaatar-
2023"

('}
¢
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Mongolia (MGL)

Mr. Batbold Battushig

MONGOLIA (MGL)

Mongolian Badminton Association

c/o National Olympic Committee,
Olympic House 306#, Ulaanbaatar City,
Khan-uul District15th Khoroo,

Chingis Avenue,

Mongolia

President: Batbold Battushig

General Secretary: Zulbaatar Nyam
Contact Person: Zulbaatar Galkhuu (Gala)
+976 9111 7363

+976 1134 3541
www.badmintonmongolia.com
mba@badminton.mn
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Involvement In Badminton

e Trying to participate in all
sanction’s tournament of BWF,
BAC.

e Trying to develop technical
officials committee to be a BWF
certificate umpires.

MYANMAR (MYA)

Mr. Aung Paing

PROFESSION: Development and
Construction

CONTACT:

MYANMAR (MYA)

Myanmar Badminton Federation

No 320/332, Anawrahta Str, West
Gymnasium,

Lanmadaw Township, Yangon, Myanmar.
President: Mr Aung Paing

General Secretary: Nyan Lwin

Contact Person: Brang Mai, Robin Tin

Tel: +951 221 496
Email: mbfrobin@gmail.com
Email: mbfrobin@googlemail.com

Term Of Service as President:
2019-2023

Involvement In Badminton:
As Player and Council Member
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Term Of Service as President:

e 2016 - Till Present

Involvement In Badminton:

e 22 years as a player (1974 - 1996)

e 2 years as Secretary

e 10 years as Secretary General and
from 2016 as a President

NEPAL (NEP)

Mr. Ramji Bahadur Shrestha

Profession: Businessman.

CONTACT:

Nepal Badminton Association

National Sports  Council, Dasarath
Stadium,

Tripureshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal.
President : Ramji Bahadur Shrestha
General Secretary : Birendra Shrestha
Contact Person : Ramji Bahadur Shrestha

Tel 1 +977 1410 1062
Mobile: +977 9851 035050 (Ramiji)
Email : nepalbadminton.org

ramji@nocnepal.org.np
nepalbadminton@info.com.np
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Achievement of 2021:

Pakistan Badminton Federation has
continued hold the National
Championships (Junior & Senior) and
National Ranking Tournaments in the year
2021. However, during that time, the
corona virus was spreading in the country.

Pakistan female Badminton player Miss
Mahoor Shahzad participated in Olympic
Games Tokyo 2020. She is the 1st ever
Pakistan Badminton player to qualify for the
Olympic Games.

PAKISTAN
Mr. Wajid Ali Chaudhry

Profession: Businessman

CONTACT:

Pakistan Badminton Federation

20 B Judicial Colony Lalazar

Phase 11 Lahore

President: Wajid Ali Chaudhry
Contact Person: Wajid Ali Chaudhry
Tel: 4924235957792

Fax: +924235957792

Email: wajidchamp0002@gmail.com

Term Of Service as President:
Since January 2021

Involvement In Badminton:
Involved as player since 1995.
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PALESTINE (PLE)

Mr. Yaqoub Ahmad Al-ayasa

CONTACT:

PALESTINE (PLE)

Palestine Badminton Federation
Ramallah, West Bank, Palestine.
President: Yagoub Ahmad Al-ayasah
Secretary General: Mohammad Rebhi
Ghattas

Contact Person: Yaqoub Al-ayasah
Tel: +970599437183

Email: pbfminton@gmail.com
yagoub@paluniv.edu.ps
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PHILIPPINES

Mr. Alfredo Abelardo B. Benitez

Profession: Politician

President of the Philippine Badminton
Association

CONTACT:

PHILIPPINES (PHI)

Philippine Badminton Association
26/F West Tower, Philippine Stock
Exchange Centre, Exchange Road,
Ortigas Center, Pasig City, Philippines

President: Alfredo Abelardo “Albee”
Bantug Benitez

General Secretary: Christopher John
Quimpo

Contact Person: Ponciano V Cruz, Jr
Tel: +632 667 3069
philippinebadmintonassociation.com
Email: poncianocruz@yahoo.com

Involvement In Badminton:
Serving the Association since 2011.

)

Major Achievements in 2020:

The Association’s major achievements in
2020 is that we hosted the 2020
Badminton Asia Team Championships
conducted last February 11 to 16, 2020 at
Rizal Memorial Coliseum in Manila,
Philippines.

The Smash Pilipinas National Team made
a history by winning and clinching its first
quarterfinals berth in the said event. The
Association also have its new sets of
admin, coaches and players. After of
which, the search for a foreign coach
started with the objective of helping us
build the program for the national team.

We also conducted online trainings such
as refresher course for the technical
officials and for our local coaches which is
the Coaching Awareness Program with
the assistance of Badminton Asia
conducted last December 2020.

In 2020, we still top the local rankings and
tournaments but the most important
achievement that we gain is that all of the
players and coaches are in good shape
and healthy. It is the association’s top
priority that we make sure that all the
players, coaches and admin are all
healthy and vaccinated. We would like to
express our sincerest gratitude for all the
assistance of Badminton Asia and
Badminton World Federation to our
association.
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SAUDI ARABIA

Mr. Mogren M. Almogren

Profession: Corporate Banking
Involvement in Badminton: 5 Years

CONTACT:

SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Badminton Federation

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia- Riyadh, Prince
Faisal

iben Fahad Olympic Complex

President: Mogren M.Almogren

General Secretary: Yazeed Y. Almasoud
Contact Person: Yazeed Y. Almasoud
Tel: +966118211847

Email: y.almasoud@badminton.sa

e
= pe

Major Achievements 2021:

Technical official:

The objective of Saudi Badminton
Federation Technical official training
program to develop national umpires of
both genders following the national
framework of technical officials.

Number of participants: 75 technical
officials.

Coaching courses:

The Saudi badminton federation organizes
introductory course National Training
Pathway in Riyadh with Saudi clubs’
coaches, including PE teachers who
participated in the school Shuttle Time
program.

Number of participants: 60 coaches

Awards:

The Saudi Badminton Federation have
won the Badminton World Federation
(BWF) Member Association Awards 2022
in the participation category

Local events:

Saudi Badminton Federation increased the
number of National competitions for both
genders and extended participation to
more age groups to specially promote
badminton amongst the age groups that
gained interest during the implementation
of Shuttle Time and other promotional
activities.

- 4000+ participated player

- 1000+ registered player

- 28 tournaments

- 87 clubs

International tournaments:

For the players of Saudi Badminton

federation to be ranked internationally, the

federation  participated in  different
international tournaments:

e 6th Arab cub 2021 -the ladies national
team achieved the bronze medal in
double matches -

e Bahrain international series 2021.

e Bahrain international challenge 2021.

e West Asia U17 & U15 in Bahrain 2021.
The Saudi national team U17 and U19
achieved 2 silvers medal in double
matches.
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SINGAPORE

Mr Lawrence Leow

Profession: Businessman
Involvement in Badminton: 14 Years

CONTACT:

SINGAPORE (SIN)

Singapore Badminton Association (SBA)
5 Stadium Drive, #02-40 OCBC Arena,
Singapore 397631.

+65 63 441 773

+65 6702 3890

President: Mr Lawrence Leow
Secretary General: Lim Teck Heng,
Robert

Email:
secretariat@singaporebadminton.org.sg

BADMINTON

Major achievements in 2021:

Badminton has been the most popular and
well-participated racket sport among the
people of Singapore. It is a recognised
sport and co-curricular activity in all the
nation’s educational institutions — primary,
secondary, post-secondary and tertiary. It
is also immensely popular as a casual
game and recreational activity among
family and friends.

Our major achievements for the year were:

e December 2021: Loh Kean Yew
won the 2021 World Championship
Men Singles Title

e November 2021: Yeo Jia Min
qualified for the 2021 World Tour
Finals - the first time a Singaporean
had qualified

e November 2021: Loh Kean Yew
reached the final of a S1000
Tournament in Indonesia

e October 2021: Loh Kean Yew won
a S500 tournament in Germany -
Hylo

e October 2021: Yeo Jia Min reached
the final of a S500 Tournament in
Germany - Hylo
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SRI LANKA (SRI)

Mr. Rohan De Silva

Profession:  Entrepreneur/Businessman;
Chairman - Group of Companies
President - Sri Lanka Badminton

Involvement in Badminton: Player and
Administrator for 40 + years and
administrator 4 + years.

Sri Lanka Badminton Association

Maitland Cresent, Colombo 07,

Sri Lanka.

President : Rohan De Silva

General Secretary : Mohan Wijesinghe

Contact Person : Rohan De Silva

Tel: +94 11 2686264

Email: slbahg@sltnet.lk
info@srilankabadminton.lk

=

Major Achievements for 2021:

Players’ achievements:

Men’s Singles - Reached Semi-Finals in
PORTUGUESE tournament

Men’'s Doubles - Gold medal in
BANGLADESH tournament

Men’s Doubles — Bronze medal in
BAHARAIN International series

Mixed Doubles - Gold Medal in
BANGLADESH tournament

Mixed Doubles — Reached Semi-Finals in
HUNGARIAN International series.

Local Tournaments - 2021

e Lanka Shuttle Challenge - 16 th to 20 th
December 2020 (Accounted in 2021)

e 68 th National Tournament— 17 th to 20
th February 2021

e Summer Season Tournament — April
2021

e Southern
Postponed

e 69th National Tournament— 13 thto 19
th December 2021

¢ WPBA Open Tournament — 10 th to 14
th November 2021

Province Tournament -

Sub Committee Meeting — 2021

National Pool Training Committee
Regional Development Program
RDC Pool Admin Workshop
Nutrition Program (NPTC)

Match Control Program

Coaching Workshop Program

VVVYVYYVYYVY

» Coaching Workshop — 58 Attendees
* BWF Level 1 - 96 (Online Attendees)
» Coach Training Camp (Ampara)

» Umpire Accredit Course

» Coaching Course

National Pool Training continued
throughout the year as and when physical
training was permitted by Health
Authorities.

However, online training programs were
conducted throughout the year. Many
programs planned for the year were

disrupted due to Covid-19 lockdown
period.
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President: Mrs Kholoud Bitar

General Secretary: Mr lyad Mahmoud
Contact Person: Mrs Kholoud Bitar
Tel: +9631 1212 3346

Fax: +9631 1213 1339

Email: bitar.kholoud@yahoo.com

Major achievements in 2021:

2020 - under 11 and under 13 Nationwide
badminton championship.

Nine silver medals and two bronze in
Bahrain West Asia Badminton

Championship.

SYRIA ARAB REPUBLIC
Ms. Kholoud Bitar
Profession:

e President of Syria Badminton
Federation and a graduate of sports
faculty.

e Member of Syria Olympic Committee

e President of Syrian NOC Gender
Equity Committee

e Chair for Badminton Asia Women in
Badminton and Gender Equity
Committee

TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT:
16 years

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON:

Started as a badminton player, then
became a coach. After which did an
international referee course in Malaysia
and became a member of the Syrian
Badminton Federation.

Elected as the Secretary General of
Badminton federation, and finally president
of the Syrian badminton federation since
2005 till present date.

Contact:

Syria Arab Badminton Association
General Sports Foundation, P.O. Box 421,
926, Barammika, Damascus, Syria.
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TAJIKISTAN (TJK)

Mr. Jurazoda Kabir Karimjon

Profession: Economic adviser of the
President of the Republic of Tajikistan

Terms of Service as President: General
supervision of the Federation

Involvement in Badminton: Since 2010, the
founder and President of the Badminton
federation of the Republic of Tajikistan

CONTACT:

Badminton Federation of the Republic of
Tajikistan Street Bokhtar 23/1,
Dushanbe City, Tajikistan.

President : Kabir Jurazoda

General Secretary : Mr. Farhod Rahmatov
Contact Person: Mrs. Rukhshona
Narzulloeva

Tel: +992918654600

Email: tbf02032019@gmail.com

VIV
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Major Achievements in 2021;

Important achievements of Tajikistan
Badminton Federation in 2021 are as
follows:

e increased number of clubs in the
regions & the number of athletes
among children and teenagers;

e conducted BWF Level 1 coaching
course, Shuttle Time Tutor course

&  Para-Badminton  coaching
course;
e increased number of certified

badminton coaches and teachers;

e 12 national courses were held
under the Shuttle Time program;

e during the reporting year, we held
one national championship, four
national  tours, 35 regional
tournaments, more than 80 regional
tournaments, and more than 120
school tournaments.
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Major achievements in 2021:

2021 was one of the best years for the
Badminton Association of Thailand with a
good number of achievements in the
international tournaments as follows:

e Kunlavut Vitidsarn won men’s
singles Southeast Asian Games.
He was runners-up in Swiss Open
(Super 300) and BWF World Tour
Finals.

e Ratchanok Intanon was runners-up
women'’s singles in Indonesia Open
(Super 1000).

e Pornpawee Chochuwong won

THAILAND (THA) women’s singles in Southeast
Asian Games and she was runners-

Ms. Khunyingpatama Leeswadtrakul up in YONEX All England Open
(Super 1000).

Profession: Businessperson and e Busanan Ongbamrungphan won

International Olympic Committee Member women’s  singles in  Orléans

(10C Member) Masters (Super 100) and Hylo

Open (Super 500).
Involvement in Badminton: Elected BAT

President in 2013 and re-elected to serve a e Jongkolphan  Kititharakul  and
third term. Elected BWF Deputy President Rawinda Prajongjai won women’s
in 2019 and re-elected un-opposed in 2021 doubles in Orléans Masters (Super
to serve a second term. 100).
The Badminton Association of Thailand * Nuntakarn Aimsaard and Benyapa
(BAT) Aimsaard was runners-up women’s
Badminton Association of Thailand doubles in  Southeast Asian
Building, Wattayu- Sarasin Road, Games.
Lumpinee
Park, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330 » Dechapol Puavaranukroh and
Thailand. Sapsiree Taerattanachai was BWF
World Championships 2021 and
President: Khunying Patama won 2nd place mixed doubles in
Leeswadtrakul Hylo Open (Super 5000), and 3
General Secretary: Air Marshal consecutive championships in
Associated Professor Nigon Chumnankul Indonesia, namely  Indonesia

o Masters (Super 750), Indonesia
Contact Person: Air Marshal Open (Super 1000) and HSBC

Asoociated Professor BWF World Tour Finals 2021.
Nigon Chumnankul

Tel: +662 255 3391 e With respect to badminton events,

Fax: +662 255 3392 the BAT held and sanctioned the
Email: badmintonthai.or.th following:

info@badmintonthai.or.th
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e The BAT sanctioned 18
tournaments and organized Junior
National =~ Championships  and
TOYOTA Youth Super Series.

e The BAT held 3 consecutive events
(Asian leg of the BWF World Tour)
in January, namely YONEX
Thailand Open, TOYOTA Thailand
Open and HSBC BWF World Tour
Finals, to restart Badminton events.

e The BAT organized technical
official and coaching courses as
follows:

¢ National Certificated and
Accredited umpire courses

e Coaching courses B, C, and D-
license in each region of Thailand

e An umpire exchange program with
many countries and appointed
umpires to officiate in many
tournaments.
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TIMOR LESTE

Mr. Francisco Yong

Profession : President, Federacao de
Badminton de Timor Leste (FBTL) and
businessman.

CONTACT:

TIMOR LESTE (TLS)

Federacao de Badminton de Timor Leste
(FBTL)

Rua Av. Presidente Nicolau Lobato,
Colmera, Dili, Timor Leste
President : Francisco Yong
General Secretary : Jose Jda Costa
Contact Person : Francisco Yong
Tel: +670 7758 8888

Email: fbtl.timorleste@yahoo.com

Involvement In Badminton:

| started to have passion for sports since |
was little. | joined local sports club
specifically the cycling club in 4th grade
and won as the first place in BMX mini
cross championship. In 6th grade, | won the
first place in the regional cycling
championship and this is when | started to
take interest in badminton. After winning
more regional championship in cycling, |
started to join the National Cycling team
and during this time, Timor-Leste was still
part of Indonesia with a name of Timor-

Timur. | was immediately told join Tour de
Isi from Jakarta to Medan.

Entering high school, | was chosen as the
overall first winner of the regional junior
championship in Timor-Timur. Due to that,
| was trusted to represent Timor-Timur in
PON (“Pekan Olahraga Nasional”) that was
held in Jakarta. In order to ensure that |
was ready for the tour, | was sent to Solo,
Central Java for training in time span of 1
year. Unfortunately, during this training, |
had an accident. Regardless of this
situation, | still joined the PON under 2
categories which are; Sprint for 200m
which | was in the top 8, and Road racing
with no rank although made it to the finish
line.

Due to the accident, the government is not
in favour to support the medical expenses
therefore; my parents did not allow me to
join the cycling team. Although not allowed
to join the cycling team, | was still allowed
to join another sports team. This is where |
started to join the badminton training team
in senior high and won many local
championships. | used to not have any
trainer or good rackets, but | did my best to
observe, apply what | learned, and train. |
joined more championships inside Timor-
Timur and with the blessings of my parents;
| was given the privilege to be able to join
trainings outside the country like Indonesia.
In one of the championships in Bandung, |
won as 3rd and won as 1st in Jakarta.

After my mother passed, | refused to
outside Timor-Timur therefore, | just joined
championships inside of Timor and refused
to go out even though | was given the
opportunity to due to the fact that | was the
eldest son and | feel responsible for my
other younger siblings.

During the separation of Timor-Timur from
Indonesia, resulting to the name of “Timor-
Leste” in 1999, | joined the Badminton
National team of Timor-Leste. In the year
2000, | was sent to the training centre in
Darwin for the Olympic. In 2002, |
represented Timor-Leste in the Asian
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Games that was held in Busan, Korea and
also the Asian Games that was held in
Doha, Qatar in 2006.

After retiring from becoming an
athlete in Badminton, | was chosen by the
fellow badminton friends, officers and
athletes, especially the first president of
FBTL, the late Sr. Mariano Lopes to join the
FBTL to continue the programs and
promote its growth. Since then, | have been
involved with the FBTL and continuing to
do my best to promote growth to
Badminton in Timor-Leste.

Major Achievement 2021

Annual Regional Junior and Senior
Championship in Dili, Timor-Leste

Sending off athletes to Sea Games in
Jakarta and Palembang in 2011

Giving off chance for the junior athletes to
train in Djarum, Kudus Indonesia in 2018
and play in the Junior Championship in
Jogja.

Sending off trainees to train in lcuk
Sugiarto’s training camp.

Giving of seminars and legalization of
coaching

Olympic Training Scholarship for junior
Trainees to Jakarta Indonesia.
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TURKMENISTAN (TKM)

General Secretary: Ms. Natalya
Shtyrova

Turkmenistan Badminton Federation
76, Garashsyzlyk Street, Ashgabat-
744013,

National Olympic Committee of
Turkmenistan

General Secretary : Natalya Shtyrova
Contact Person : Natalya Shtyrova

Tel: +99312211171, +99312211158,
Tel:+99312211169

Fax: +99312211169, +99312211158
Email: yellowviol@mail.ru

Email: humay@olympic.tm

. ANNUAL REPORT 2021 UNITED IN TRIUMPH 54



UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (UAE)
Ms. Noura Hassan Aljasmi

CONTACT:

UAE Table Tennis and Badminton
Association

Office 103 A UAE, Dubai, Almamzar,
Sheikh Mohamed Bin Rashid Building.
President: Noura Hassan Aljasmi
Contact Person: Ghazi Al- Madani
Tel: +97142547111

Fax: +97142547999

Email: almadani@dubaisc.ae

Profession:

Noura Hassan Aljasmi, the new President
of the UAE Badminton Federation, comes
in with a vast experience of close to two
decades in Management Consulting,
Human Resources Management and
Organization Development.

In 2021, she was appointed in the Asian
Cycling Confederation (ACC) where she
holds important positions as the President
of Women’s Committee and Marketing &
Development for four years.

In addition, she is a member of Union
Cycliste Internationale’s (UCI) Cycling for
All and Sustainable Cycling Commission
(2021-2025) and board member of AL
Naser Investment Club (2021-2025).

Involvement in Badminton:

r
=

Mrs. Aljasmi was appointed as the
President of UAE Badminton Federation in
June 2022 for the next two years.

Major Achievement In 2021:

The UAE Badminton Federation held and
supported several events and development
programmes and withessed achievements
by its players making it a fruitful 2021.

The national team participated in the 6th
Arab Cup in Bahrain and claimed a bronze
medal in the women's doubles category,
while the national junior team participated
in West Asia Junior Championship and
achieved two bronze medals in the Girls
Under-17 doubles and Under-15 doubles
events.

The Federation oversaw the successful
hosting of its regular annual Para
Badminton event, Sheikh Hamdan bin
Rashid Al Maktoum 3rd Dubai Para
badminton International 2021 after more
than a year in March 2021. The event saw
nearly 129 players from 29 countries taking
part in the competition.

UAE Badminton Federation, through its
Shuttle Dubai Time programme, also
supported a women’s tournament — first Al
Nasr Club Dubai Summer Women’s
Championship in June 2021, which saw
participation of more than 90 women.

The first UAE AirBadminton strategy was
also drafted with various activities held
collaborating with Special Olympics UAE,
including the EXPO 2020 Unified
AirBadminton Tournament 2021 and
AirBadminton training camp. Among other
programmes: the 7th edition of the Shuttle
Time Dubai Club championship, a
sustainable development programme for
badminton players across the UAE, was
held with 287 players representing 35 clubs
in three levels, while two courses of BWF
Coach Education Level 1 were held.

The year 2021 ended with a week-long
high-performance camp for junior players
partnering with former top doubles player
from Demark, Mathias Boe.
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Major Achievements in 2021:

Since 2013 Uzbekistan Badminton
Federation conducting Shuttle Time
programme in Tashkent, even with COVID-
19 situation till present date, Uzbekistan
Badminton Federation was able to conduct
10 Shuttle Time programs with 410
teachers who are participated in it.

UZBEKISTAN (UZB)

Mr. Aziz Abdukhakimov

Profession: Deputy prime minister of
Republic of Uzbekistan

Involvement in Badminton: Nine years as
President of Uzbekistan Badminton
Federation

Uzbekistan Badminton Federation
Uzbekistan, Tashkent city, Shoto Rustaveli
43 street

Tel: +998935016907

General Secretary : Abdukhakimov Aziz
General Secretary: Ms.Onajon
Djumaniyozova

Contact Person : Azizbek Madjitov
Email: azizbek_madzhitov@mail.ru
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VIETNAM (VIE)

Mr. Le Dang Xu

*

PROFESSION: Chairman & CEO of
Construction Corporation — Cofico,
Vietnam

TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT
From 2011 to present

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON

* 1990 — 2003: Deputy President of
Hochiminh Badminton Association

* 2003 — 2011: President of Hochiminh
Badminton Association

Deputy President of Vietham Badminton
Federation

» 2011—present: President of Vietnam
Badminton Federation

CONTACT:

VIETNAM (VIE)

Vietnam Badminton Association

36, TranPhu Str, Hanoi, Vietnam
General Secretary: Le Dang Xu

General Secretary: Le Thanh Ha
Contact Person: Le Thanh Ha
+84437 379085

+84437 336046
secretariat36vbf@gmail.com
info@vbf.net.vn

BADMINTON

Major Achievements in 2020

Following the plan of 2020, the activities of
the Vietnam Badminton Federation has
achieved the following achievements.

1. Events

We have organized 6 national
tournaments sponsored by state budget
and other sponsors. The national
tournaments system includes: Clubs,
junior ages groups, junior championships,
team championships, individual
championships, national talent player.

2. Attended international tournaments
We have attended only one Autrian Open
tournament in 2020 and won the silver
medal of Nguyen Thuy Linh player.

3. Annual General Meeting.

In 4th December 2020, we organized the
Annual General Meeting in Quang Nam
province to evaluate activities of the
Vietnam Badminton Federation and give
some recommendations and suggestions
to implement new development plan.

4. Attended in the AGM

Our president Mr. Le Dang Xu attended
the BWF and BA Annual General Meeting
online and other technical officials
participated in the workshops.

5. Technical Officials

In conjunction with the national
tournament events, we also offer training
courses, legal updates as well as
regulations for local umpires to ensure
their officiate at national and international
tournaments.

6. Development

- Continuing to develop the movement to
participate in training and competition
Badminton deep across in the country.

- Training the national teams to prepare
for the SEA Games 31 in Vietnam in next
year.

- Inviting high foreign experts to coaching
for the Vietnam national team.

- Organizing short-term training courses in
badminton in developed countries.

- Developing badminton in schools
through Shuttle Time.
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BADMINTON ASIA

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE REPORT
JANUARY 2021 TO DECEMBER 2021

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Chair of Development

Deputy Chair of Development
Senior Development Manager
Development Executive
Development Executive
Development Executive

Development Officers - DOs (2)

Regional Development Officers - RDOs (3)

National Development Officers - NDOs (7)

1.0 HIGHLIGHTS 2021

Mr. Wajid Ali Chaudhry

Mr. Omar Rashid

Mr. Thanabalan A. Arikrishnan
Mr. Sambenthan Sivaperumal
Mr. Muhammad Andy Ardiansyah
Ms. Kalpana S. Gopalakrishnan

Mr. lan Piencenaves (South East Asia)
Mr. Nikhil Chandra Dhar (South Asia)

Mr. Azizbek Madjitov (Central Asia)
Mr. Galkhuu Zulbaatar (East Asia)
Mr. Paul Raukoz (West Asia)

Mr. Ammar (Saudi Arabia)

Mr. Dorji (Bhutan)

Ms. Hadeel Alomari (Jordan)

Mr. Tayyab (Pakistan)

Mr. Farkhod Rakhmatov (Tajikistan)
Mr.Huynh Tri Tinh (Vietnam)
Mr.lyad (Maldives)

e Shuttle Time programs conducted face to face during the pandemic in the countries

with allowable situation.

e 1770 Teachers from 12 MAs certified Shuttle Time in Asia.

e Badminton Asia Development continue conducted programmes virtually among the

Developing MAs.

e 4 AOP Players compete in Women's Singles in the Tokyo Olympics 2020.

2.0 COMMITTEE SCOPE OF WORK

e The key focus of the committee is to:

e Ensure plans for the Development of Badminton are in line with BWF Strategic Plan.
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o Work closely with the Member Associations and oversee the development grants
program - its structure, focus and investment and to ensure accountability.

o Build effective partnerships with key international bodies to maximize opportunities for
badminton.

e Promote and develop the badminton based on sound scientific principles, through
research, experiment and further study of the sport.

e Work under the directions of the Badminton Asia and with the affiliates of the
Confederation to improve and maintain the highest standard of developing the sport.

e Disseminate information on badminton through such media as films, publications,
journals and charts.

¢ Plan and provide training schemes and responsible for the implementation of such
schemes.

The implementation of programs and plans continues to assist the development and
growth of our Member Associations.

These include:

¢ Asia Olympic Project virtual training 1.0 workshop begin on 16th March 2021, with Dr.
Najeb Bin Jamaludin who guide and educate the AOP players with Badminton Asia's
newest app that can monitor and track their workout schedule.

e Badminton Asia Development Online Newsletter ‘Asia Forward’ for the year 2021
continued with its last issue on April 2021. Featuring BA Women in Badminton virtual
celebration, Asia Olympic Project, question and answer page with our Olympic bound
players, and behind the successful Para badminton tournament in Bangladesh. The
newsletter later discontinued and replaced with Facebook BA Development News
video which aired on the last Sunday of every month.

e On 18th April 2021, Coach Adoption Forum 2.0 featured BA Senior Development
Manager Mr. Thana Arikrishnan who talked about "Coaching Principles" to coaches in
badminton developing MAs under the program.

e BA Coaching Awareness kick started with South Asia Region Coaches on 24th & 25th
April 2021 via virtual platform Zoom by Mr. Sam and Coach Nikhil who successfully
delivered the program.

e On 5th May 2021, Badminton Asia conducted a virtual prayers event by offering light
and prayers to the whole Badminton friends, families, and neighbors who affected by
the pandemic. This event was graced by Badminton Asia President and the Executive
Committees.

e Chat with BA a live program started on 12th May 2021, in Facebook where the

Development and Events team joined together to answer the queries by the FB viewers
& Moderator Ms. Fanitsyara Kam Phon.
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e First online premiere of Badminton Asia Development monthly news begins with May
edition on 30th May 2021 through Facebook. The news consists of badminton events
and interesting activities of the month happened around Asia. The news video
presented by newscaster Ms. Fanitsyara Kam Phon.

¢ BA Quote of the Day posted in the BA Development Facebook page and also shared
through other social media. The first Quote posted in FB on 1st June 2021. More than
68 quotes posted to date.

e Development Committee Meeting (29th June 2021) via Online Virtual platform Zoom.
Attended by Deputy Chair Mr. Omar Rashid, committee member Ms. Kim Ji Hyun and
BA Development staffs. This One-hour meeting was a fruitful meeting and were able
to discuss the great progress of Development and also discussions on the upcoming
program and future planning.

e League of legends a Facebook Live talk begin with India's Badminton legend Mr.
Prakash Padukone on 5th July 2021. The live program hosted by Badminton Asia's
Senior Development Manager Mr. Thana Arikrishnan.

e Journey to the Olympics Facebook live talk on 11th July 2021 with AOP Olympians
Mahoor Shahzad, Soraya Aghaei Hajiagha, THET HTAR Thuzar, and Thuy Linh
Nguyen. This live talk moderated by BA Senior Managers Mr. Thana Arikrishnan & Ms.
Mela Sabina.

e On 14th August 2021, Coach Adoption Forum 3.0 featured BA Senior Development
Manager Mr. Thana Arikrishnan who talked about "What should you train you
athletes?" to coaches in badminton developing MAs under the program.

e BA Coaching Awareness kick started with Southeast Asia Region Coaches on 18th &
19th September 2021 via virtual platform Zoom by Development Executive Mr. Andy
and Development Officer lan who successfully delivered the program.

e Chat with BA a live program on 21st October 2021 with Mr. Chooi, BA Senior Events
Manager, and Development Executive Ms. Kalpana shared the latest and updates of
Badminton Asia's events and development activities.

e Chat with BA a live program on 18th November 2021 with Mr. Chooi, BA Senior Events
Manager, and BA Senior Development Manager Mr. Thana shared the latest updates
on upcoming events in BA.

e Badminton Asia Development monthly news continued with September - December
editions through Facebook. The news consists of badminton events and interesting
activities of the month happening around Asia. The news video was presented by
newscaster Ms. Fanitsyara Kam Phon.

e Development Committee Meeting Held on 29th December 2021 via Online Virtual
platform Zoom. Attended by Development Chairman Mr. Wajid Ali Chaudhry
Development Deputy Chair Mr. Omar Rashid along with BA Development staffs. This
One-hour meeting was a fruitful meeting and were able to discuss the great progress
of Development and also discussions on the upcoming program and future planning.

e League of legends a Facebook Live talks continued few editions. Morten Frost Hansen,

Four-time All England Champion on 7th September 2021. On 4th October 2021 with
Rexy Ronald Mainaky. On 1st November 2021 with Mixed Doubles legend, Thomas
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Lund. The live program hosted by Badminton Asia's Senior Development Manager Mr.
Thana Arikrishnan.

e AOP Girls Olympics journey interview in Development Facebook page Live on 12th
Sept 2021.

e Badminton Asia Development Conduct Sports Psychology talk virtually, on 15th
September 2021, with Dr. Annathurai, on point in understanding the behavior of
athletes or sportspersons engaged in competitive sports.

e Badminton Asia, Asia Olympic Project (AOP) Program Launched the new batch of

players, and our new look of AOP with new logo on October 31, 2021 via Facebook
Live.
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COACH ADOPTION FORUM 3.0

"What should you
train your athletes?”
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4.0 SHUTTLE TIME

¢ Due to the pandemic situation, Shuttle Time courses from January to December 2021
were cancelled except to some countries that have lifted the quarantine.

e Adapting to online certification course were continued.

The total number of Shuttle Time Teachers trained from January to December 2021

is as below:

Bahrain 3 75
Bangladesh 5 134
Bhutan 6 136
Brunei 1 21
Iran 1 25
Kazakhstan 1 29
Lebanon 10 209
Maldives 1 20
Philippines 2 23
Syria 16 446
Tajikistan 11 242
Uzbekistan 10 410
TOTAL 67 1770

SHUTTLE

»

......

Shuttie Time Teachers Course

TIR 12 June 2021
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e Under the Badminton Asia, Badminton Awareness in Schools and Educational
institutions (BASE), we have donated the Shuttle Time Equipment in total to 2
developing Member Associations as per December 2021. Due to the Pandemic only
able to ship out the equipment to 2 MAs.

Bhutan v
Vietnam v

5.0 COACH EDUCATION

e Due to the pandemic, at the first half of the year the face-to-face courses were
cancelled & postponed in most of the MAs.

¢ In the first half of 2021, Singapore and Bangladesh the only MAs who have conducted
BWF Level 1 face to face and details as below:

SINGAPORE 1 14
BANGLADESH 1 9
TOTAL 2 23

e Instead of the face-to-face course, Badminton Asia have conducted BWF Coach
Education Level 1 Awareness via online virtual platform ZOOM.
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e The courses delivered from March till November 2021 as listed below:

Country Date No of Coaches
India 22 - 23 March 2021 58
Sri Lanka 29 - 30 March 2021 15
Bangladesh, Bhutan & Nepal | 24 - 25 April 2021 25
India 08 - 09 May 2021 37
Philippines 15 - 16 May 2021 36
Palestine & Iraq 05 - 06 June 2021 38
Indonesia 19 - 20 June 2021 29
South Asia 26 - 27 June 2021 60
Philippines 10 - 11 July 2021 32
India 24 - 25 July 2021 25
South Asia 28- 29 Aug 2021 20
Southeast Asia 18 - 19 September 2021 58
South Asia 25 - 26 September 2021 38
East Asia 16 - 17 October 2021 30
South Asia 23 - 24 October 2021 30
South Asia 27 - 28 November 2021 66

F

BADMINTON ASIA

COACHING AWARENESS
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¢ In Quarter 3, BWF Coach Education Level 1, the face-to-face course is back in
Asia as listed below:

Country Date No of
Coaches
UAE 15t - 19t August 2021 16
UAE 22 _ ogth August 2021 15
Indonesia 20" - 23 October 2021 15
Tajikistan 11" - 20™ October 2021 10
Indonesia 5% - 9" November 2021 16
Philippines 10" - 15" November 2021 12
Syria 7" - 16™ November 2021 28
Indonesia 16" - 215 November 2021 16
Indonesia 23 - 27" November 2021 14
Indonesia 23 - 28" November 2021 16
Lebanon 22" November - 2" December 2021 22
Indonesia 11" - 14" December 2021 16
Jordan 17" - 24" December 2021 22
Singapore 11" December 2021 - 23 January 2022 13

e Coach Adoption Forum continued in 2021 as per listed below:

Date No of Coaches
18" April 2021 24
9™ May 2021 24
7" June 2021 20
14™ August 2021 12
19th September 2021 7
16th October 2021 8
30th October 2021 (West Asia) 15
23rd November 2021 5
19" December 2021 8
14™ August 2021 12
IN REVIEW:
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Due to the Pandemic AOP virtual training workshops continued as listed below:

Workshop Date Speakers
Virtual Training 1.0 16™ March 2021 Dr. Najeeb
Virtual Training 1.1 7™ April 2021 Dr. Najeeb
Virtual Training 1.2 14™ April 2021 Dr. Subra
Virtual Training 1.3 28" April 2021 Mr. Chooi
Virtual Training 1.4 20" May 2021 Dr. Subra

BADMINTON

IN REVIEW:
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e AOP Girls Olympics journey Facebook live talk on 12" September 2021 with AOP
Olympians Mahoor Shahzad, Soraya Aghaei Hajiagha and THET HTAR Thuzar.
This live talk was moderated by BA Senior Managers Mr.Thana Arikrishnan &
Ms.Mela Sabina. The girls share their experiences in Tokyo Olympics and how they
mark this momentous journey in their lives as an athlete.

e Badminton Asia, Asia Olympic Project (AOP) Program Launched the new batch of

players, and our new look of AOP with new logo on October 31, 2021 via Facebook
Live.
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2021 AOP Pool List

1. Dmitriy Panarin Kazakhstan M
2. Nguyen Hai Dang Vietnam M
3. Bahaedeen Ahmad Alshannik Jordan M
4. Ratnajit Tamang Nepal M
5. Dipesh Dhami Nepal M
6. Sumiyasuren Enkbat Mongolia M
7. Adnan Ebrahim Bahrain M
8. Zaw Lin Htoo Myanmar M
9. Buwenaka Tharindu Dullewa Sri Lanka M
10. | Sachin Premashan Dias Sri Lanka M
11. | Nima Rostampourlagaldani Iran M
12. | Phea Sothai Cambodia M
13. | Ahmed Nibal Maldives M
14. | Mahoor Shahzad Pakistan F
15. | Daopasith Phoutsavanh Laos F
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16. | Thillini Pramodika Hendahewa Sri Lanka F
17. | Kavidi Sirimannage Sri Lanka F
18. | Nguyen Thuy Linh Vietnam F
19. | Thet Htar Thuzar Myanmar F
20. | Soraya Aghaei Hajiagha Iran F

AOP Achievements:

AOP player Dmitriy Panarin with his partner Kamila Smagulova won the silver medal in the
Lithuanian International 2021.

Biggest achievements have created in the AOP Program, where 4 AOP female players
qualified in the Tokyo Olympic Games 2020. The 4 AOP Players are:

e Nguyen Thuy Linh (Vietham) — Qualified in the Tokyo Olympic Games 2020 with the
World Ranking 49

e Thet Htar Thuzar (Myanmar) — 1% time badminton player in Myanmar qualified in the
Olympic Games (history created)

o Soraya Aghaeihajiagha (Iran) — 1% time female badminton player in Iran qualified in
the Olympic Games and 1°! player badminton player in Iran who won 1% match in the
Olympic Games (history created)

e Mahoor Shahzad (Pakistan) — 1% time badminton player in Pakistan Qualified in the
Olympic Games (history created)

Results achieved by the AOP Players in the Tokyo Olympic 2020:

e Nguyen Thuy Linh (Vietnam) played total 3 matches (won 2 matches and lost 1 match).
Ranked 2 in the Group Stage with total players 4

e Soraya Aghaeihajiagha (Iran) played total 2 matches (won 1 match and lost 1 match).
Ranked 2 in the Group Stage with total players 3

e Mahoor Shahzad (Pakistan) played total 2 matches (lost 2 matches). Ranked 3 in the
Group Stage with total players 3

e Thet Htar Thuzar (Myanmar) played total 2 matches (lost 2 matches). Ranked 3 in the
Group Stage with total players 3
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e Our tool to communicate regularly with MAs, delivering the information, updates on
what’s happening around Asia especially with the limitations during the pandemic.

o It was vital on the development team to coordinate regularly on keeping updates so as
a regular online meeting are established.

e This was the final Newsletter which later discontinued and replaced with Facebook
Development News video which airing monthly in the Development Facebook page as
per listed below:

BA Development News (May) 30" May 2021
BA Development News (June) 27" June 2021
BA Development News (July) 25" July 2021
BA Development News (August) 29" August 2021
BA Development News (September) 26" September 2021
BA Development News (October) 31° October 2021
BA Development News (November) 28" November 2021
BA Development News (December) 26" December 2021
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BADMINTON ASIA

EVENTS COMMITTEE REPORT
JANUARY 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

Chair of Events — Mr. Bambang Roedyanto
Deputy Chair of Events — Mr. Feng Pingshan
Senior Events Manager — Mr. Chooi Weng Sheng
Events Executive — Ms. Ng Yein Mun (Belle)

Policies and Regulations

e Uphold, review, update and oversee implementation of Events regulations and
develop/implement Events policies.

e Review the Laws of Badminton and provide recommendations to the EXCO to be
brought up to BWF.

o Develop sanction policies for the EXCO’s approval, oversee sanction of tournaments
and produce an Asian region’s calendar of events.

e The Events Committee Chair shall always be in the Appeal Panel for all Badminton
Asia’s sanction events.

Events Development and Operation

e Ensure efficient hosting, operations, promotion and development of all Badminton
Asia’s Major Events [such as Multisport Games, Badminton Asia Team
Championships, Badminton Asia Championships (Individual Event), Badminton Asia
Juniors and any other events organized, endorsed, sanctioned or under the purview of
Badminton Asia], and at the same time, ensure these are delivered to the highest
standard.

e Develop guidelines and ensure compliance on all BWF Grade 3 Events regulations
and contractual requirements.

e To work closely with Host Members and LOC in ensuring the smoothness of the event.

e Ensure that all Badminton Asia—sanctioned tournaments are run in accordance with
Competition Regulations and any contractual requirements.

e Coordinate with the Marketing Committee to improve the presentation of the game and
develop / implement commercial models to increase revenue generation.

e Monitor and ensure fairness and transparency in the draw making of all Badminton
Asia’s sanction events.
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Dates Championships
Badminton Asia Mixed Team Championships 2020 (3")
TBC

Badminton Asia Championships (40™)
TBC
Prize Money : USD$ 400,000

Badminton Asia Junior Championships (22" )
All Events are

Postponed til  TBC
further notice ) . )
Badminton Asia Para Badminton (1%

Bangkok, THAILAND

Badminton Asia Senior Championships (1)

Colombo, SRI LANKA

Badminton Asia U17 & U15 Junior Championships (11")
TBC

Badminton Asia Championships

Badminton Asia Championships 2022 will be upgraded to Grade 2, Level 2 Event which is
same level as (Grade 2 Level 2— Highest World Ranking Point)

West Asia East Asia South Asia Southeast Central

(10 Members) (8 Members) (11 Members) 6 M,:ﬁ‘i:ers) 6 Mﬁzi:ers) 2021 Cancelled Remaining 2022

2 2 3 3 10 5 5 2

1 2 2 5 3 2

1 1 1

1 1 1

1 1 2 1 1
1 1 3 5 3 2 1
Total 24 13 11 3
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Tournament Host Support Package 2021

Restructuring exercise of Grade 3 events option to reduce the total Prize Money Level

as follows:
Event Levels Original After Reduction
International
Challenge US$ 25,000 US$ 15,000
International Series US$ 10,000 USS$ 5,000
's";:':‘satm“a' s Less than US$ 10,000 Less than US$ 5,000

Pandemic general hosting guidelines were prepared and distributed for reference for future
events; direct specification to be tailored based on each host local conditions.

Allocation of levels for Junior Events starting 2022

Starting Year 2022, BWF had allocated according to the following percentage Formula:

Event Levels Allocation
Junior Grand Prix 10%
Junior International o
Challenge 11520
Jun_lor International 75%
Series

Percentage above is based on total Number of Hosted Junior events

Example: Hosted BWF ranked Junior event for Asia in the year 2022 is 10 Events,
calculation for the allocation is as follows: 10% =1, 15% =1/2, 75% = 7/8

* Note that each Members Association are able to host 2 Junior events.

Various joint cooperation initiatives with Development Committee, these were conducted for
developing members or players to further their understanding in with regards to the “New
Norm” of tournament participation, Covid protocol measures and also to future hosting of
Grade 3 or Junior events or additional relevant information.

4.1 Event : AOP Virtual Training 1.3 Workshop
Date : 28" April 2021 (Wednesday)
Topics Delivered: - Bubble Tournament Concept

- Perpetration and Expectations
- Olympic- bound players readiness
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4.2 Event : Live Chat with Badminton Asia
Date : Pilot Programme Started in June (To be a Monthly Programme)
Topics Delivered

o Facebook live with various open topics witregards to Development
and Events, where public viewers can post questions for answers.
e Understanding the work and challenges.

4.3 Event : Competing Safety: Covid Protocol
Date : 11" August 2021 (Wednesday)
Topics Delivered
e New SOP / Event Regulations
o Safety Protocols and Operating Procedures ,
e SOP for Hosting a Badminton Event during COVID 19

COMPETING SA

August 11,2021

Main Objective

A unified event structure which serves as a bridging system from regional to international
event hosting, to ensure progressive growth at different level.

3 Strategic Priorities

Organizational & Technical
Commercial & Financial
Awareness & Profile
Organizational & Technical
e A clear and understandable competition calendar, which is confirmed in suitable
time with no conflicting events, through collaboration and consensus with BWF
and member associations

e Securing hosting cities & venues for all Badminton Asia events.

» To have developing members hosting Badminton Asia Junior events, and
adhering to hosting requirements set by BWF and Badminton Asia.

o Ensuring the best players are consistently participating in Badminton Asia events.
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» To have more developing members sending their players towards our
events.

o To educate member associations on the hosting requirements, standardization
and tournament regulations.

e To have increase regional or international events in each region of Asia.

Commercial & Financial

¢ To create in-demand Badminton Asia flagship events that appeal to host cities and
member associations, and convert to hosting fee as income generation.

e A competitive narrative across all tournaments to attract fans and growing
attendance, as well as compelling stories that are attractive to fans, broadcasters
and commercial partners, when the circumstances permit.

Awareness and Profile

o Create attractive, entertaining and exciting events that are engaging and relevant
to the local markets.

o To cooperate with hosting member association to create awareness and exciting
events that are engaging and relevant to local markets, while enticing regional and
neighboring member associations and opportunity to participate.

Badminton Asia Events
e Securing Hosting of minimum 2 years
o High quality presentation, attractions and branding requirements
e Higher and longer-term hosting value
¢ Participation from more member associations

New Badminton Asia Events
¢ Badminton Asia Senior Championships
¢ Badminton Asia Para Championships

Grade 3 & Junior Events
e Sustainable hosting
e Upgrading event levels; future — Series — Challenge
e New/ sustainable hosting in West and Central Asia region

Regional Events
e New hosting of regional events

e Previous hosts to collaborate and upgrade into hosting Grade 3 or Junior
Events
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e Events Committee to collaborate closely with the following Committees:

¢ Development Committee to induce more participation from Developing members for
our events, particularly Badminton Asia Events.

e Technical Officials Committee to have courses (upgrading, appraisal and regional) in
conjunction to events.

e Marketing Committee to review inventories and sourcing potential sponsors for
events at all level.

¢ Publicity and Awards Committee to promote and create awareness of Badminton
Asia Events.
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BADMINTON ASIA

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT
JANUARY 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

Chair of Finance - Mr. Omar Bani Hani
Deputy Chair of Finance - Mr. Ng Yoke Weng
Chief Operating Officer - Mr. Saw Chit Boon
Finance Manager - Ms. Yuriati Mohd Yatim
Finance Executive - Mr. Harry Yap
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
{Registered under the Socictics Act, 1966)

REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2021

(IN USD CURRENCY)

258 S| CHAY BENG::CQO v s

Chartered Accountants

A1740
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BADMINTON ASTA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

CONFEDERATION INFORMATION

MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE : Mr. Anton Aditya Subowo
: Mr. Moosa Nashid
Mr. Jassem Kanso

Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarrna
Mr. Wang Wei

Mr. Ali Almarri

Mr. Tirta Juwana Darmadji
Mr. Chang Kuo-Tsa

Dr. Sawsan Haji Mohammad Tagawi
Mir. Kim Jong Soo

Mr. Chen Chih-Shen

Mr. Girish Natu

Mr. Bambang Roedyanto
Mr. Feng Ping Shan

Mr. Omar Bani Hani

Mr. Ng Yoke Weng

Mr. Wajid Ali Chaudhry

Mr. Omar Rashid

Mr. Mogren M. Almogren
Ms. Sophia Wang

Ms. Kholoud Bitar

Ms. Mastora Arezo

Mr, Pouria Mohammad Reza
Mr. Ghazi Al-Madar

Mr. Jurazoda Kabir Karimjon
Mr, Abdul Malek

Mr. Ramji Bhadur Shrestha
Mr. Keo Ruos

President
Sceretary General
Treasurer,
Continental Representative
as Vice President in BWT
Vice Presideni
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Technical Officials Commiitee
Technical Officials Committee
Fvenl Commnittee
Event Commitice
Finance Committee
Finance Commiitee
Development Committee
Development Committee
Marketing Committee
Marketing Committee
‘Women in Badminton
‘Women in Badminton
Rules and Law Commitice
Rules and Law Committee
Publicity and Awards
Publicity and Awards
Para Badminton
Dara Badminton

PRINCIPAL PLACE CF : No. 1016, 10th Floor, Block A, Damansara Intan,
MANAGEMENT No. 1, Jaian S820/27, 47400, Petaling Jaya,

Selangor Darul Ehsan.

BANKER : CIMB Bank Berhad

Standard Chartered Bank Malaysia Berhad

AUDITORS ¢ Si Chay Beng & Ca.
Chartered Accountants (Malaysia)
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION

(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

MANAGEMENT COMMITEE'S REPORT

The Management Committee have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited financial
statement of the Confederation for the financial year ended 31 December 2021,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Confederation are those of promoting, managing and developing the
badminton sport in Asia in principles of specificity and universality.

RESULTS

USD
Deficit after taxation (127,333)
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Management Committee who served since the date of the last report are: -

President Mr. Anten Aditya Subowo
Secretary General Mr. Moosa Nashid
Treasurer, Mr. Jassem Kanso
Continental Representative as
Vice President in BWE
Vice President Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma
Vice President Mr. Wang Wei
Vice President Mr. Ali Almarri

Vice President
Vice President

Mr. Tirta Juwana Darmadji
Mr. Chang Kuo-Tso

Vice President Dr. Sawsan Haji Mohammad Taqawi
Vice President Mr. Kim Jong Soo
Technical Officials Committee Mr. Chen Chih-Shen

Technical Officials Committee
Event Committec

Event Cominiftee

Finance Commiftee

Finance Committee
Development Committee

Mr. Girish Natu

Mr. Bambang Roedyanto
Mr. Feng Ping Shan

Mr. Omar Bani ITani
Mr. Ng Yoke Weng

Mr. Wajid Ali Chaudhry

Development Committee Mr. Omar Rashid
Marketing Committee Mr. Mogren M. Almogren
Marketing Committee Ms. Sophia Wang

Women in Badminton
Waomen in Badminton
Rules and Law Committee
Rules and Law Comaittee
Publicity and Awards

Ms. Kholoud Bitar

Ms. Mastora Arezo

Mr, Pouria Mohammad Reza
M. Ghazi Al-Madar

Mr. Jurazoda Kabir Karimjon

Publicity and Awards Mr, Abdul Malek
Para Badminton Mr Ramji Bhadur Shrestha
Para Badminton Mr. Keo Ruces
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BADMINTON ASTA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

STATEMENT BY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

We, ANTON ADITYA SUBOWO, MOOSA NASHID and JASSEM KANSO, being the President,
Seeretary General, and Treasurer of BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION respectively, do
hereby state that, in the opinion of the Management Committee, the financial statements sat out on page
7 to 34 are drawn up it accardance with the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, Internationsl
Financial Reporting Standards in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Confederation as at 31 December 2021 and of the results of its operations and the cash flows of the
Confederation for the financial year ended on that date.

On behalf of the Management Committee,

/W , /)

ANTON ADITYA SUROWO MOOSA NASHID
President Secretary General
....... y:
JASSEM KANSO
Treasurer
2 2 MAR 2022
2
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m 3A11, 3A Floor, Block A,
Damansara Intan
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=1 SI CHAY BENGE,) Co (AF: 1149) No. 1, Jalan SS 20/27,
mmm Chartered Accountants 47400 Petaling Jaya,
Selangor D.E.,

Malaysia.

Tel: +603 7710 7876
Fax: +603 7710 7870
Email: sichaybeng@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OI'
BADMINTON ASTA CONFEDFRATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of BADMINTON ASTIA CONFEDERATION, which
comprise the statements of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the statements of profit or
loss and statement of cash flows of the Confederation for the financial year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, as set out on pages 7 to 34,

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Confederation as at 31 December 2021, and of their financial performance and their cash flows
for the financial year then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards,
International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Societies Act, 1966 in
Malaysia.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilitics under those standards are further described in
the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

We are independent of the Confederation in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics,
Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (“By-Laws”) and the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ International Code of Lithics jor Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standard) (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-Laws and the IESBA Code.
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mmm Chartered Accountants 47400 Petaling Jaya,
Selangor D.E.,

Malaysia.

Tel: +603 7710 7876
Fax: +603 7710 7870
Email: sichaybeng@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Management Committee of the Confederation is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Committee’s Report, but does not
include the financial statements of the Confederation and our auditors’ report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements of the Confederation does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thercon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Confederation, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements of the Confederation or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management Committee for the Financial Statements

The Management Committee of the Confederation is responsible [or the preparation of financial
statements of the Confederation that give a true and fair view in accordance with Malaysian Financial
Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Societies
Act, 1966 in Malaysia. The Management Committee is also respensible for such internal control as the
Management Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements of the
Confederation that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements of the Confederation, the Management Committee is responsible
for assessing the Confederation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Management Committee cither intend to liquidate the Confederation or to cease operalions, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the
Confederation as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on auditing in
Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
apgregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.
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3A11, 3A Floor, Block A,

SI CHAY BENGECO @ 1149 Damansara Intan,

No. 1, Jalan S$ 20/27,

Chartered Accountants 47400 Petaling Jaya,
Selangor D.E.,

Malaysia.

Tel: +603 7710 7876

Fax: +603 7710 7870

Email: sichaybeng@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International
Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also: -

e [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the
Confederation, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
mistrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obrain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audil procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Confederation’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management Committee.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management Committee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Confederation’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the tinancial statements of the Confederation or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Confederation to cease to continue as a going concern.

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of the
Confederation, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements of the Confederation
represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.
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‘ Malaysia,

Tel: +603 7710 7876
Fax: +603 7710 7870
Email: sichaybeng@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

Other Matters
This report is made solely to the members of the Confederation, as a body, in accordance with Societies

Act, 1966 in Malaysia and for no other purposes. We do not assume responsibility to any other person
for the content for this report.

CHAY BENG & CO SI CHAY BENG
No. AF 1149 No. 1200/08/2022 1
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant

Petaling Jaya

Date: 22 March 2022
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
2021 2020
Note UsD GSD
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS B
Plant and equipment 3 7,702 12,958
Right-of-use asset 4 27,847 43,906
35,549 56,864

CURRENT ASSETS
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments 5 207416 125,740
Current tax assets 7.543 -
Fixed deposits with licensed barks 6 2,149,661 2,154,450
Cash and bank halances 500,411 758,261

2,865,031 3,038,451
TOTAL ASSETS 2,900,580 3,095,315
FINANCED BY: .
Accumulated surphis 7 2,975,752 3,103,085
Translation reserve 7 (204,197 (101,795))

2,771,555 3,001,290
NON-CURRENT LIABILITY
LLease liability 9 14,008 29,930
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other payables and aceruals 8 100,138 46,834
Lease liability 9 14,789 14,143
Current tax lability - 3,118

114,927 64,095

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,900,580 3,095,315

‘The accompanying notes form zn integral part of these financial statements.

7
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

; STATEMENT OF INCOMT. AND EXPENDITURE
; FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
Nofe Usn usp
INCOME
Badminton World Federation grants 615441 308,119
Bvent sponsorship from breadeasting and equiptent 45,697 127,140
Income from development fund and coaching project - 361,605
Orher income - 1,955
PARA - Badminton grant 12,699 24,694
Subscription fees received 72,689 71,116
Withdrawal fees received - 778
746,526 985,407
ADD: OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Tixed deposils interest 14,976 26,333
Realised foreign exchange gain - 28,469
i Unrealised foreign exchange gain 56,583 89,157
; 71,559 143,959

! LESS: EXPENDITURE
’ Development/coaching/technical training 397,149 265,342
Bvents comrmitiec 33,613 54,272
Excao travelling 3474 4,435
Txecutive committee 6,196 6,803
Matketing 23,131 21,47
Operating expenses 19.676 19,827
PARA Badminton 15,184 17,588
Publicity and awards committes 366 -
Rules and laws committee - 2,611
Secretarial expenses 420,560 607,726
Technical official committee 22,982 18,632
Women in Badminton 2,286 2,798
944,617 1,021,505
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BADMINTON ASTA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
Note USD USD
(DEFICIT)/SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION (126,532) 107,861
TAXATION 12 801 (3,094)
(DEFICITY/SURPLUS AFTER TAXATION (127,333) 104,767
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
DIFFERENCES FOR FOREIGN OPERATIONS (102,402) 46,118
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
BROUGHT FORWARD 3,001,290 2,850,405
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
CARRIED FORWARD 2,771,555 3,001,290

The accompanying nates form an integral part of these financizl statements.
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
usn USb

DEVELOPMENT/COACHING/TECHNICAL
TRAINING
Development/coaching/technical training 397,149 265,342

EVENTS COMMITTEE
Tvents committee 33,613 54,272

EXCO TRAVELLING
Exco travelling 3474 4,435

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Hxecutive committes 6,196 6,803

MARKETING
Marketing comuuittee programme 23,131 21,471

OPERATING EXPENSES
Amortisation of Right-of-Use asset 14,786 14,084
Depreciation of plant and equipment 4,890 5,743
[ 19,676 | 19,827

PARA BADMINTON
PARA-badminton - 15,184 17,588

RULES AND LAWS COMMITTET,
Meeting = 2,611

PUBLICITY AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
Meeting 366 -

SECRETARIAT EXPENSES
Auditors' remunerations )
- Current year 2,195 2,211
Bank charges 1,683 1,104
Balance canried forward 3,878 3,321
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Socisties Act, 1966)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (CONTINUED)

2021 2020
USD USD
SECRETARIAT EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
Balance brought forward 3,878 3,321
Cleaning expenses 198 453
EIS, EPT and SOCSO 37478 37,670
Insurance 3,275 2,661
IT services 1,999 2,143
T ease liabilities interest 1,522 gt
Lepal foes 2,438 -
Medical expenses 414 683
Miscellaneous - 13,611
Parking fee 415 1,207
Postage and courier 185 180
Printing and stationery 317 777
Realise loss on foreign exchange 469 127,768
Salaries and allowances 358,361 397,529
Service tax 344 199
Staff welfare 977 589
T'ax agent fee 976 985
Telephone and fax charges 1,086 1,123
Travelling and meeting expenses 7 2,199
Unrealised loss on foreign exchange 4 -
Upkeep of office and office equipment 532 4,861
Water and electricity 908 2,156
Website expenses 47777 7,540
420,560 607,726
TECHNICAL OFFICIAL COMMITTEE
Technical official committee 22982 18632
WOMEN IN BADMINTON
Women in Badminton o 2,286 2,798

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 944,617 1,021,505

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
11
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
usD UsSb
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Deficit)/Surplus before taxation {126,532) 107,861
Adjustments for:-
Amortisation of Right-of-Use asset 14,786 14,084
Depreciation of plant and equipment 4,800 5,744
OPTRATING (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE WORKING
CAPITAL, CHANGES (106,856) 127,689
(Decrease)Increase in receivables (81,676) 31,516
Decrease/(luerease) in payables 53,304 (4,836)
CASH (USED IN)/GENERATED FROM
OPERATIONS (135,228) 154,369
Taxpad (11,541) (49,733)
CASH (USED IN)/GENERATED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITY {146,769) 104,636
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Increase in Right-of-Use Asset - 17,083
{Decrease)/Increase in lease liability (15,186} 30,247
Acquisition of plant and equipment —_— B (1,152
NET CASH (USED IN)/GENERATED FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITY (15,186) 46,178 |
NET (DECREASE)YINCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ' (161,955) 150,814
Exchange difference (100,684) (15,645)
Cash and cash cquivalents brought forward 2,912,711 2,777,542
Cash and cash equivalents carried forward 2,650,072 2,912,711
Represented by:-
Fixed deposits with licensed banks 2,149,661 2,154,450
Cash and bank balances 500411 758,261
2,650,072 2,912,711

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
12
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BADMINTON ASTA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  GENERAL INFORMATION

The principal activities of the Confederation are those of promoting, managing and developing the
badointon sport in Asia in principles of specificity and universality.

The Confederation is registered in Malaysia under: the Societies Act, 1966.

The financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM”), which is also the functional
currency of the Confederation,

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Confederation have been prepared in accordance with the
Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs”), International Tinanciel Reporting .
Standards and the requirements of the Socicties Act, 1966 in Malaysia.

The financial statements of the Confederation have been prepared under the historical cost basis,
other than as disclosed in fhe significant accounting policies in Note 2.3 to the financial
statements.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MIRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimafes and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilitics at the date of the financial statements,
and the reported amounts of the revenue and expenses during the reported period. It also requires
Management Committee to exercisc their judgement in the process of applying the
Confaderation’s accounting policies. Although these estimates and judgement arc based on the
Management Committee’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may differ.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in Note 2.4 fo the financial
statements.

13
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Socictics Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2 New MIRSs, Amendments/Tmprovements to MERSs and New IC Interpretations (“1C Int”)

The following are accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that have been issued by
the Malaysian Accounting Standards Board (“MASB”) but have not been adopted by the
Confederation: - ;

MTFRSs, Interpretations and amendments effective for annual periods beginning on or afier 1
January 2022

. Amerdments to MERS3, Business Combinations--Reference to the Conceptual Framework

o Amendment to MFRS 116, Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceeds before Intended Use

. Amendment to MIRS 137, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets —
Onperous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

. Amendment to MIRS 1, First-time Adoption of Malaysian ¥inancial Reporting Standards,
MFRS 9, Financial Instruments and MFRS 141, Agriculture (Annual Improvements to
MFRS Standards 2018 —2020 cycle)

MRS, Interpretations and amendments effective for annual periods heginning on or after 1
January 2023

MEFRS 17, Insurance Contracts
Amendments o MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification of
Liabilities as Current or Non-current

. Amendments to MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements — Disclosure of
Accounting Policies

. Amendments to MERS 108, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors -- Definition of Accounting Hstimates

. Amendments to MERS 112, Income Taxes — Deforred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single Transaction

MFERSs, Inferpretations and amendments effective for annual periods or a date yet to be
confirmed

. Amendments to MFRS 101 Censolidated Financial Statements and MERS 128, Investments
in Associate and Joint Ventures — Sale or Contribution of Assets Between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture

The Contederation plan to apply the abavementioned accounting standards, amendments and
interpretations except for Amendments to MERS 1, Amendments to MFRS 141 and MEFRS 17,
which is not applicable to the Confederation.

The initial application for the accounting standards, amendments or interpretations are not
expected to have any material financial impacts to the current period or prior period financial
statements of the Confederation. 3
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BADMINTON ASITA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICICS (CONTINUED)
2.3 Significant Accounting Policies

The following accounting policies have heen used consistently in dealing with items which are
considered material in relation to the financial statements: -

(2)  Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

All plant and equipment are initially stated at cost. After recognition as an asset, items of
plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any aceumulated
impairment losscs. The policy for the recognition and measurement of impairment losses is
in accordance with Note 2.3(f) to the financial statements.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. When
significant parts of an item of plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items of plant and equipment.

The cost of replacing part of an item of plant and equipment is included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that the future cconomic benefits associated with the part will flow to the Confederation
and its cost can be measurcd rcliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the profit or loss as
incurred.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line methed so as to write off the depreciable amount
of the following assets over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Rate
Cemputer and software 30%
Furniture and fittings 0%
Office equipment 10%
Renovation 10%

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is ready for its intended use.

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation are reviowed, snd adiusted as
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. The eftects of any revisions of the residual
value and useful lives are included in the profit or loss for the financial year in which the
changes arise.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future econorric
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derccognition ol
the asset is included in the profit or loss in the financial year the asset is derecognised.
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BADMINTON ASTA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.3 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b)

Financial Instraments

Recognition and initial measurement

Financial instruments are recognised in the statements of financial position when, and only
when, the Confederation becomes & party fo the contract provisions of the financial
instrument.

A financial instrument is recognised initially, at its faiy value, plus, in the case of a financial
instrument not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are ditectly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instrument.

An embedded derivative is recognised separately from the host contract and accounted for
as a derivative if, and only if, it is not closely related to the economic characteristics and
visks of the host contract and the host contract is not categorised at fair value through profit
or loss. The host contract, in the event an embedded derivative is recognised scparately, is
accounted for in accordance with policy applicable to the nature of the host contract.

Financial instrument categories and sabsequent measurement
Financial assets

The categories of financial assets are determined on initial recognition and are not
reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company changes its business
model for managing financial assets in which case all affected financial assets are
reciassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change of the business
model.

(i) Amortised cost

Amortised cost category comprises financial assets that are held within 2 business
model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows and its
contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sclely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding. The financial assets are not
designated as fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition, these
financial asssts are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain
or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Interest income is recognised by applying cffective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount except for credit impaired financial assets as disclosed in Note 2.3(f) to the
financial statements, where the cffective interest rate is applied to the amortised cost,
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BADMINTON ASIA CONKEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(b)  Financial Instruments (Continued)
(if)  Fair value through other comprehensive income
(a) Debtinvestments

Eair value through other comprehensive income category comprises debt
investment where it is beld within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the debt
investment, and its contractual terms give rise on specificd dates to cash fows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, The debt investment is not designated as at fair value through
profit or loss. Inferest income calculated using the effective interest method,
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or
loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive income.
On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss.

Interest income is recognised by applying effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount except for credit impaired financial assets, where the effective -
interest rate is applied to the amortised cost.

{b) Equity investments

This category comprises investment in equity that is not held for trading, and
the Confederation itrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the
investment’s fair value in other comprehensive income. This election is made
on an investment-by-investment basis. Dividonds are recognised as income in
profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in other
comprebensive income. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in
other comprehensive income are not reclassificd to profit or loss.

(iii) TFair value through profit or loss

All financial assets not measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income as deseribed above are measured at fair value through profit
or loss. This includes derivative financial assels (except for a derivative thal is a
designated and effective hedging instrument). On  initial recognition,  the
Confederation tmay irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the
requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at fair value throngh other
comprehensive income as at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets categorised as fair value through profit or loss are subsequently

measured at their fair value. Net gains ot losses, including any interest or dividend
income, are recognised in the profit or loss.
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societics Act, 1966)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Signilicant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(b) Tinancial knstruments (Continued)

Financial instrument categories and subsequent measurement (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

All financial assets, except for those measured at fair value through profit or loss and
equity investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, are subject
to impairment assessment.

Financial liabilities
The catepories of financial Liabilities at initial recognition ate as follows:-
(i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Tair value through profit or loss category compriscs financial liabilities that are
derivatives {except for a derivative that is a [inancial guarantec conlract or a
designated and effective hedging instrument), contingent consideration in a business
combination and financial liabilities that ave specifically designated into this
category upon initial recogrition.

On initial recognition, the Confederation may irrevocably designate a financial
liability that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost as at
fair vahie through profit or loss:-

(a) if doing so climinates ot significantly reduces an accounting mismetch (hat
would otherwise arise;

(b) a group of financial liabilities or assets and financial Liabilities is managed and
its performance is evaluated cn a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or invesiment strategy, and information about
the group is provided internally on that basis to the Confederation’s key
management personnel; or

(¢)  if a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives and the host is not a
financial asset in the scope of MFRS 9, where the embedded derivative
significantly modifies the cash flows and separation is not prohibited.

Financial linbilities categorised as fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
measured at their fair value with gains or losses, including any interest expense are
recognised in the profit or loss.

For financial liabilitics where it is designated as fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition, the Confederation recognise the amount of change in fair value of
the financial liability that is attributable to change in credit risk in the other
comprehensive income and remaining amount of the change in fair value in the
profit or loss, unless the treatment of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit
risk would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch.
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BADMINTON ASTA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Sacieties Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(1)  Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial instrument categorics and subsequent measurement {Continued)
(ii) Amortised cost

Other financial labilities not categorised as fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Tnterest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in the profit or
loss. Any gains or losses on derecognition are also recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial puarantee confract is a coniract that requires the issuer to make gpecified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the original or modificd terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantees issued are initiaily measured at fair value. Subsequently measured at
higher of-

. the amount of the loss allowance; and

. the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of
income recognised in accordance to the principles of MFRS 15, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers.

Liabilitics arising from finavcial guarantees are presented together with other provisions.

Regular wayv purchase or sale of financial assets

Scitlement date accounting refers to:-

() the recognition of an assct to be received and the liability to pay for it on the trade
date, and

(i) derecognition of an asset that is sold, recognition of any gain or loss on disposal and
the recognition of a receivable from the buyer for payment on the trade date.

Any change ju the fair value of the asset to be received during the period between the trade

date and the settlement date is accounted in the same way as it accounts for the acquired

asset.

Generally, the Confederation applies settlement date accounting unless otherwise stated for
the specific class of asset.

19
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b) Financial Instruments (Continued)

Derecognition

A financial asset or part of it is derecopnised when, and only when the contractual rights to
the cash flows from the financial asset expire or transferred, or control of the asset is not
retained or substantiaily all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred to another party. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial assct and the sum of consideration received (including
any new asset obtained less any new lizbility assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.

A financial liability or a part of it is derecognised when, and only when, the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. A financial liability is also
derecognised when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are
substantially different, in which case, a new financial liability based on modified terms is
recognised at fair valve. On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between
the cartying amount of the financial liability extinguished or transferred to another party
and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed,
is recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial labilities are offset and the net amount presented in the
statements of financial position when, and only when, the Cenfederation currently has a
legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to seftlc them on a net
basis or to realise the asset and liability simultaneously.

(¢)  Provision for Liabilities

Provision for liabilities are recognised when the Confederation has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of ¢ach reporting period and edjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic rescurces will
be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. If the effect of the time value
of meney is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-{ax rate that reflects,
where appropriatc, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

20
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(d) Leases

The Confederation has applicd MFRS 16, Leases using the modified retrospective
approach, under which the cemulative effect of initial application is recognised as an
adjustmen( to retained earnings al 1 January 2019. Accordingly, the comparative
information presented for 2018 has not been restated.

Recognition and initial measurement
Ag a lessee

The Confederation recognises & right-of-use asset and a leasc liability at the lease
commencement date. The right-of-use is initially measured at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any leasc payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is located, less any incentives received.

The lease liability is initially measurcd at the present value of the lease payments that are
not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest vate implicit in the lease
or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Confederation’s fixed deposit’s rate,
Generally, the Confederation uses its fixed deposits rate as the discount rate.

1 ease payments included in the measurement of the lease liahilify comprise the following:

. fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any incentives
receivable;

. variable Jease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using
the index or rate as at the commencement date;

. amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee;

. the exercise price under a purchase option that the Confederation is reasonably
certain to exercise; and

. penaltics for earfy termination of a lease unless the Confederation is reasonably

certain not to terminate early.

The Confederation exclude variable lease payments that linked to future performance or
usage of the underlying asset form the leasc liability. Instead, these payments are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the performance or use oceurs.

The Confederation has elected not to recognise right-of-usc and lease liabilities for short-
term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The
Confederation recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an cxpense in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As a lessor

When the Confederation acts as a lessor, it determines at lease commencement whether
each lease is a finance lease or an operating lease.

21
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BADMINTON ASIA CONEEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Significant Accounting Poficies (Continued)
(d) Leases (Continued)

Recognition and initial measurement (Continued)
As 2 lessor

To classify cach lease, the Confederation makes an overall assessment of whether the lease
transfers o the lessee substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership incidental to
ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not,
then i is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Confederation considers certain
indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic life of the asset.

When the Confederation is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head
Jease and the sub-lease separately. Tt agscsses the lease classification of a sub-lease with
reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the
underlying asset. If a head lease is a short-term lease to which the Confederation applies
the exemption described shove, then it classifies the sub-leasc as an operating lease.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Confederation applies
MERS 15 to allocate the consideration in the contract.

Subsequent measurement

As a lessee

! The right-ofuse asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line basis from the
| commencement date o the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or
i the end of the lease term as follows:-

Office 3 years

; In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodicalty reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
i adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease Lability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest mothod. It is
remeasured when there is a change in furure lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, or if there is a change in the Confederation estimate of the amount expected
to be payable under s residval value guarantee, or it the Confederation changes its
assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension ot termination option.

When the lease Hability is remeasured, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
smount of the right-ofiusc asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

As a lessor

The Confederation recognises lease payments received under operating leases as income on
a straight-line basis over the lease term as part of “revenue”.

22
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societics Act, 1966)
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTIN UED)
23 Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

{¢) Foreign Currency Translation

(i)  Foreign Currency
The functional curreacy of the Confederation is the currency of the primary

i cconomic is environment in which the Confederation operates. Ringgit Malaysia
i (“RM™) is the functional currency.

The financial stalements of the Confederation are presented in US Dollar which is
the preseatation currency.

(i)  Transactions in Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into functional currency at rates of
exchanges ruling at the time of transactions and where settlement had not taken
placed by 31 December 2021 at the approximate rates ruling as at that date. All gains
and losses on exchange are included in the income and expenditure statement.

(iii) Translation of Foreign Currency Financial Statements

Foreign asscis and liabilities are translated into US Dollar at exchange rates ruling at
the date of statement of financial position. Income and expenditure statement items
are translated at the average rate of exchange for the financial year. The translation
differences arising there from are recorded as movements in translation reserve.

The principal cxchange rates (dominated in units of US Dollar per unit of foreign
currency) used in translating foreign currency are as follows: -

2021 2020
RM RM
Ringgit Malaysia (Statement of Financial
Position) 4.1740 4.0285
Ringgit Malaysia (Statement of Profit or
Loss) 4.1013 4.0605

(f)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash
in hand, bank balances, demand deposits and other short term, highly Tiquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in vaiue, Cash and cash equivalents arc stated at net of bank
overdrafis and deposits pledged to the financial institution.

23

. ANNUAL REPORT 2021 UNITED IN TRIUMPH 105
&



Z=<
TIIIIIIIIIIIIS [

BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(g) Impairment

The Confederation assesses at the end of each reporting perind whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired.

() Impairment of Financial Assets
Other receivables

To determine whether there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial
assets have been occurred, the Confederation considers factors such as the probability
of insolvency or significant delay in payments. For certain categories of financial
assets, such as other receivables, assets that arc assessed not to be impaired
individually arc subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis based on
similar characteristics. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables
could include the Confederation’s past experience of collecting paymonts, an
incroased in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit
period and the observable changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.

If any such evidence exists, the amount of impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original cffective interest rate. The
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The carrying ameunt of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly
for all financial assets with the exception of other receivables, where the canying
gmount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When the other receivable
becomes uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of the impainment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occuring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.
‘The amount of reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

Unquoied equity securities carried at cost

If there is objective evidence (such as significant adverse changes in the busincss
environment where the issuer operates, probability of insolvency or significant
financial difficulties of the issuer) that an impairment loss on financial assets carried at
cost had been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between

- the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of cstimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset, Such
impairment losses are not reversed in subsequent petiods.
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Significant Accounting Policies (Continucd)
(g) Tmpairment (Continued)
(ii) Impairment of Non-financial Assets

The Confederation assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, or when an
annual impairment assessment for an asset is required, the Confederation makes an
estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and its value in use. For the purpose of essessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units (“CGU™).

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected to be generated by
the asset are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current markel assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is written down to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of
a CGU or groups of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allecated to those units or groups of units and then, to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit or groups of units on a pre-rata basis.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss except for assels that are previously
revalued where the revaluation was taken to other comprehensive income. In this case,
the impairment is also recognised in other comprehensive income up to the amount of
any previous revaluation.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no fonger exist or may
have decreased. A. previcusly recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the assef’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognised. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increase cannot exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
heen recognised previously. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss unless the
asset is measured at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase. Impairment loss on goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent
period.
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registsred under the Socictics Act, 1966)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3  Significant Accounting Policics (Continued)
(h) Government grant

Government grants that do not impose specified future performance conditions are
measured at the fair value of the assefs received or receivable and recognised in income
when the grant proceeds are recsivable.

Government grants that imposc specified future performance conditions are recognised at
their fair value in income only when the performance conditions are met.

Government grants received before the revemue recognition criteria are satisfied are
recognised as 2 liability.

(1)  Income recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration reccived or receivable, net of
any discounts, rebates, returns and taxes collected on behalf of government. Revenue is
recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits associated with the
transactions wil] flow to the Confederation.

() Employee Benefits
(i) Short Term Employee Benefits

Wages, salaries, social security contribution, bonuses and non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the period in which the associated services arc rendered by the employees.
Short term accumulating compensated absences such as paid annual leave is
recognised when services rendered by the employees that increase their entitlemnent 0
future compensated absences. Short term non-scenmulating compensated absences
such as sick [eave is recognised when the absences ocour.

(ii) Post-employment Benefits

The Confederation contributes to the Employees® Provident I'und, the national defined
contribution plan. The contributions are charged to the profit or loss in the period to
which the related service is performed. Once the contributions have been paid, the
Confederation has no further payment obligations.

(k) Income Tax

The tax expense in the profit or loss represents the aggregate amount of current tax and
deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recoguised in profit or loss except to the
extent that they relate to a business combination or ftems recognised directly in equity or
other comprehensive income,

Current tax expense is the expected tax payable or receivable in respect of the taxable profit
or logs for the financial year and is measured using the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.
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BADMINTON ASTA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(k) Income Tax (Confinued) .

Deferred tax is recognised using the lability method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabiljties in the statement of financial position
and their tax bases. Deferred tax is not recognised for the following temporary differences:
the initial recogniticn of goodwill, the initial recognition of assels or liabilities in a
transaction. that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to seitle
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be
realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and zre reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

A tax incentive that is not a tax base of an asset is recognised as a reduction of tax expense
in profit or loss as and when it is granted and claimed. Any unutilised portion of the tax
incentive is recognised as a deferred tax asset to the extent that it i3 probable that futere
taxable profits will be available against which the unutilised tax incentive can be utilised.

2.4  Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the Confederation’s financial statements requires Management Committee to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions (hat affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the ead of the
reporting period. However, uncerfainly about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that could require 2 materizl adjustment to the carrying smount of the asset or liability
affected in the future.

27

. ANNUAL REPORT 2021 UNITED IN TRIUMPH 109



Z=<
TIIIIIIIIIIIIS [

BADMINTON ASLA. CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Sccieties Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.4  Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgements (Continued)
(a) Judgements Made in Applying Accounting Policies

There ere no critical judgements made by the Management Commiitee in the application of
accounting policies of the Confederation that has a significant effect on the financial
statements.

(b) Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The key assumption concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of ths reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assefs and liabilities within the next financial year arc as stated
below: -

(i)  Useful Lives of Plant and Equipment

The Confederation estimates the useful lives of plant and equipment based on the
period over which the assets are expected to be available for use. The estimated useful
tives of plant and equipment are reviewed periodically and are updated if expectations
differ from previous estimatcs duc to physical wear and tear, technical or commercial
obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the relevant assets.

In addition, the estimation of the useful lives of plant and equipment are based on
internal technical evaluation and experience with similar asscts. It is possible,
however, that future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in
the estimates brought about by changes in factors mentioned above. The amounts and
timing of recorded expenses for any period would be affected by changes in these
factors and circumstances. A reduction in the estimated useful lives of the plant and
equipment would increase the recorded expenses and decrease the non-current assets.

(ii)  Tmpairment of Plant and Equipment

The Confederation assesses impairment of 2sscts whenever the events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable i.c.
the carrying amount of the asset is more than the recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is measured at the higher of the fair value Jess cost to sell for that
assel and ifs value-in-use. The valie-in-use is the net present value of the projected
future cash flow derived from that asset discounted at an appropriate discount rate.
Projeoted future cash flows are based on the Confedexation’s estimales calculated
based on historical, scctor and industry trends, general market and economic
conditions, changes in technology and other available information.

As at end of reporting period, the Management Committes of the Confederation are of

the opinion that there is no impact resulting from the impairment review by the
management.
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societics Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.4 Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgements (Continued)
(b) Key Sources Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)
(iii) Tmpairment of Loans and Receivables

The Confederation assesses at the end of cach reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired. To determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment, the Confederation considers factors such as the
probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor and default
or significant delay in payments.

Where there is objective evidence of impairment, the amount and timing of future cash
flows are estimatod based on historical loss cxperience for assets with similar credit
risk characteristics. The carrying amount of the Confederation’s loans and receivables
at the end of the reporting perind is disclosed in Note 5 to the financial statements.

(iv) Income Taxes

Significant judgement is required in determining the capital allowances and
deductibility of certain expenses during the estimation of the provision for income
taxes. There ave many transactions and caleulations for which the ultimatc tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred income tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

(v) Leases

; The Confederation assess at lease commencement by applying significant judgment

E whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the extension option. The Confederation

considers all facts and circumstances including their past practice and any cost that
will be incurred to change the asset if an oplion to extend is not taken, (o belp them
determine the icase term.

The Confederation also applied judgement and assumptions in determining the
incremental horrowing rate of the respective leases. The Confederation first determine
the closet available borrowing rates using significant judgement to determine the
; adjustments required to reflect the term, security, value or economic environment of the
| respective leases.
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

4.

5.

6.

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET

Cost

At 1 January
Addition

At 31 December

Accumulated Amortisation
At | January

Amortise for the financial year
Exchange difference

At 31 December

Carrying Value
At 31 December

IS IS IS IS I IS é/?/;ABAgMIHZON

2021 2020
UsD USD
114,646 69,486
114,646 114,646
70,740 56,747
14,786 14,084
1273 o1
86,799 70,740
27,847 43,906

OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Other receivables
Tess: Provision of bad debts

Deposits
Prepaymenls

2021 2020
USD USD
202,120 103,789
202,120 103,789
5,026 5,208
270 16,743
207,416 125,740

EIXED DEPOSITS WITH LICENSED BANKS

The interest rates of fixed depesits of the Confederation renge from 0.60%% to 1.85% (2020:

0.95% to 2.12%) per annum.

TRANSLATION RESERVE

At 1 January 2020

Deficit for the financial year
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2020

At 1 Jamuary 2021

Surplus for the financial year
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2021

Translation
Surplus Reserve Total
uUsD UsD USD
2,998,318 (147,913) 2,850,405
104,767 - 104,767
B - 46,118 46,118
3,103,085 (101,795) 3,001,290
3,103,085 (101,795) 3,001,290
(127,333) - (127,333}
- (102402)  (102,402)
2,975,752 (204,197) 2,771,555
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)
8.  OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS
2021 2020
USh USD
Other payahles ' 34,848 -
Accruals 65,290 46,834
100,138 46,834
9.  LEASE LIABILITY
2021 2020
UsD USD
Non-carrent
Lease liability 14,098 29,930
Curreni
Tease Lability 14,789 14,143
28 887 44,073
The non-current portion of the present value of lease Hiability
is payable as follow:-
Later than 1 year but not latex than 2 years 14,098 15,323
Later than 2 years but rot later than 5 years - 14,607
14,098 29,930
The movement of lease liability during the financial year is as follows:-
2021 2020
usp UGSD
At 1 January 44,073 13,826
Adjustment on initial application of MERS 16 - -
At 31 December 44,073 13,826
Addition - 42213
Interest charged - 2,657
Payments of'-
- Principal (12,154) (14,771)
- Interest (1,522) (71)
Exchangg difference (1,510) 219
At 31 December 28,887 44,073
10. MEMBERS INFORMATION

Badminton Asia Confederation i3 currently represented by 43-member associations from 5 sub

regions (2020: 43-member associations from 5 sub regions) all across Asia.
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered undet the Societies Act, 1966)

11.  STAFF COSTS

2021 2020
USD USD
Staff costs (excluding Management Committec) 400,505 439,132

Included in the total staff costs above are contributions made to the Employees Provident Fund
under a defined contribution plan amounting to USD34,967 (2020: USD37,670).

The total number of employees (excliding Management Commitiee) of the Confederation at the
end of the financial year was 13 (2020: 14).

12. TAXATION

% 2021 2020
USD USD
Income tax expenses:-
- Current financial year 801 3,094

13.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Confederation’s financial risk management policy seeks to ensure that adequate financial
resources are available for the development of the Confederation’s whilst managing its fnancial
risk including liquidity and cash flow risk. The Confederation operates within guidelines that
are approved by the Boards ad the Confederation’s policy is mot to engage ia speculative
transactions.

The main areas of financial risks faced by the Confederation and the policy in respect of the
major areas of treasury activity are set out as follows: -

(a) Liquidity and cash flow risk

The Confederation maintains a certain level of cash and cash convertible investments to
meet its working capital requirements.

(b) Foreign exchange risk

The Confederation is exposed to foreign current risk as a result of its normal operation
activitics when the currency domination differs from its functional currency.

The Confederation maintains a natural hedge, wherever possible, by depositing foreign
currency proceeds from receipt into forcign currency bank account which will
preliminary be used for payments in the same domination. Foreign exchange exposures
in transactional currencies other than functional currency of the operating entities are
kept to an acceptable level,
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

13.

14.

15.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

©

@

Credit risk

Cash deposits and other receivables may give rise to credit risk which requires the loss
t0 be recognised if a counterparly defaults on its obligations. The Confederation’s
exposure to credit risk arises primarily from other receivables. For other financial assets
(including cash and bank balances), the Confederation minimises credit risk by dealing
exclusively with high credit rating counterparfics.

The credit risk with respect to other rcceivables are managed through the application od
credit approvals, eredit limits and monitoring procedures. Credit is extended to the
customers based upon carcful cvaluation of the customer’s financial condition and
credit history.

The Confederation’s normal credit term granted to members ranges from 30 to 60 days.
Any other credit terms are assessed and approved on a case-by-case basis depending on
the Jength of trading relationship, the volume of trade andl other management
considerations.

Fair values
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents and other receivables and other

payables approximate fair value due to the relatively short to USD nature of these
financial instruments.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

The financial statements of the Confederation for the financiai year ended 31 December 2021
were anthorized for issue in accordance with a resofution of the Management Committee on

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with current year’s presentation.
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BADMINTON ASIA

MARKETING COMMITTEE REPORT
JANUARY 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

MARKETING COMMITTEE

Chair Mogren M. Almogren
Deputy Chair Sophia Wang
Senior Manager Mela Sabina

In 2021, the Marketing Committee aimed to build greater awareness amongst fan for
Badminton Asia and its activities. To achieve the objective, our marketing strategy was
focused on three main areas, namely:

e Promoting on Badminton Asia’s programs and activities
e« To acquire more sponsorship
e Promoting new Badminton Stars

e Badminton Asia needs to keep marketing as a core component. In order to ensure that
Badminton Asia and its programs will become more valuable, a strategic marketing plan
has been implemented.

e The marketing strategic plan will also put a strong emphasis on engaging MAs and fans.

¢ Management and developing the brand of “Badminton Asia” is also an integral part of the
plan and this has been conveyed to all Members Association.

e The year 2021 has been successful as more tournaments are being held and they
allowed us to generate more engagement with fans in our existing platform through
creative contents, articles, as well as aggressively promoting new badminton stars.

e In total, 1.200 contents were developed, which included the special contents and
feature articles.

Best of Asia’s Junior . While BWF focus more on elite players, we
differentiate ourselves by also featuring Asia’s rising
stars (junior athletes).

¢ Best of Asia . Since elite players have huge social media followers,
we also feature them to grow our fanbase.

e Badminton Tips . We share tips to improve badminton skills for our
fans.

e Tribute to Legends : Stories and highlights on badminton legends from
across Asia

¢ Athlete’s Quote . Inspirational quotes from elite badminton players

In 2021, we have produced 144 feature articles and generate 185.752 views in total.
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Interview with Coaches
Gender Equity

Para Badminton

Thailand Open 2021

BWF World Tour Finals 2020
All England Open 2021
Tokyo 2020 Olympic

BWF Sudirman Cup Finals
Thomas & Uber Cup Finals
Indonesia Open 2021
Indonesia Masters 2021
BWF World Tour Finals 2021

Social Media Performance Review

Below is our performance during 2021 based on followers’ growth and engagement by
Facebook, Instagram, YouTube, Hootsuite, and Google analytics.

1. Facebook Analytics
e At the end 2021, we have reached 24.000 followers composed of 25% female
and 75% male followers.
e Our followers have increased by 13.848.
e Our engagement increased to 959k responses, a significant growth from 38k
responses in 2020.

2. Instagram Analytics
e Our Instagram followers grew from 1.500 followers at the end of 2020 to 35.000
followers at the end of 2021, composed of 46% female and 54% male
followers.
e Our contents received 1 million engagements (likes and comments), a massive
increment from 7.4k engagements in 2020.

3. Twitter Analytics
e Our Twitter followers grew from 5.1k followers at the end of 2020 to 10k
followers at the end of 2021.
e Our contents generated 134k engagements (likes and retweets), growing from
3.2k engagements at the end of 2020.

4. YouTube Analytics
e In 2021, we didn’t produce videos since there were no Badminton Asia’s
tournaments
e However, we have gathered 59.8k views in total of 8.700 hours (watch time)
and gained 184 new subscribers.
e Our 8.600 subscribers are composed of 79% male followers and 21% female

followers.
5. Website Performance
e In 2021, our website was visited by 56.137 users and generated 185.752
pageviews.

o Of all visitors, 85% are coming from Asia and the remaining 15% are coming
from the rest of the world.
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4.0 MOVING FORWARD

To carry on the good work that’s been done in 2020, marketing must remain an integral part
of Badminton Asia. With strategic marketing plan, only the value of Badminton Asia and its
programmes will increase. The engagement of MAs and fan will continue to be focused of our
strategic plan. Thus, the plan for 2021, will focus on the following:

e B ase - the focus will be on creating a wider fan base, reaching to more fan by
developing social media and conventional media.

e A ctive — this will focus on active engagement through every means of media. This will
ensure fan and MAs are fully aware of our programmes and activities.

e C ontinously return — with wider and active engagement, it is with the hope that there
will be more opportunities for exposures and ‘eyeballs’, and thus ensuring continuous
returns.
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PARA BADMINTON COMMITTEE REPORT
JANUARY 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

PARA BADMINTON COMMITTEE

Chair of Para - Mr. Ramiji Bahadur Shrestha
Deputy Chair of Para — Mr. Keo Ruos
Senior Development Manager - Mr. Thanabalan A.Arikrishnan
Development Executive - Mr. Sambenthan Sivaperumal

. Para Badminton Committee Meeting held on 29th June 2021 via Online Virtual

platform Zoom. Attended by Chair of Para Mr. Ramji Bahadur Shrestha, Deputy
Chair of Para Mr. Keo Ruos and Para committee members. This One-hour
meeting was a very productive meeting and were able to discuss the great
progress of Para Badminton and also discussions on the future programs &
planning.

. Badminton Asia Para Badminton successfully conducted Para Badminton
Leaders Meeting on 9th July 2021. This meeting joined by around 20 participants
from 9 MAs around Asia. The topics discussed mainly about Para Participation,
Inclusion, Capacity Building, Player Development, Technical Officials, Sport
Science, Outdoor Badminton, Coach Education, Player Education & Para Grant.

. Badminton Asia has organized a Para Badminton Coaching Awareness Program
online on 16th July 2021. DR. Shamsul Azhar Shah (Head Classification, BWF
Para Badminton) has been introduced the classification system on Para
Badminton to Coaches. He has emphasized on history of Para Badminton. The
head Coach of Indian National Para Badminton Mr. Gaurav Khanna has
delivered the Coaching to Para Players/Coaches step by step. It was a very
successful program organized by Badminton Asia where Players where 50 more
coaches attended and gained knowledge on Para Badminton. The whole
Program briefly discussed by Mr. Sambenthan Sivaperumal (Development
Executive, Badminton Asia). Mr. Thanabalan A (Sr. Development Manager,
Badminton Asia) and Mr. John Shearer (Senior Development Manager, BWF)
have attended the Program.

o Para Badminton Coaching Awareness Course virtually conducted on 22nd
August 2021 by Badminton Asia Development Team.

o Para Badminton Coaching Awareness Course virtually conducted on 30th
October 2021 by Coach Mr. Zuno from Brunei.
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EUACHING AWARENESS

Virtual Program

August 22, 2021

2200 hrs Malaysia Time
PR

PARA \BADMINTON

RURHAIRGC JACHING AWARENESS
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PUBLICITY & AWARDS COMMITTEE REPORT
JANUARY 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

PUBLICITY & AWARDS COMMITTEE REPORT

Chair of Publicity & Award — Mr. Kabirjon Jurazoda
Deputy Chair of Publicity & Award — Mr. Abdul Malek

COVID-19 has disrupted many regular aspects of life including the physical and mental well-
being of mankind. Publicity and Awards committee’s objective this year is to focus on
solidarity, promoting support and encouragement to every individual under the umbrella of
Badminton Asia.

As the world begins to recover from COVID-19, Publicity and Awards committee Chair had
expressed some innovative solutions to mitigate the negative effects of COVID19 through the
idea of an annual recognition program such as Badminton Asia Awards Night 2021.

Three meetings were conducted on 29" June, 9" July and 31% July 2021 attended by
Marketing, Events and Development Committee to discuss the possibility of coordinating The
Badminton Asia Awards Night 2021.

However, Publicity and Awards committee was unable to move the plan forward due to the

restrictions and unpredictability of Covid 19 in 2021. Thus, the plan remains for discussion
next year in 2022.

-~
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SAIRA BANU

Picture: Publicity and Awards Chair, Mr. Kabir having virtual Meeting with the Secretary
General, Admin, Marketing and Development Team.
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RULES & LAW COMMITTEE’S REPORT
JANUARY 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

RULES & LAW COMMITTEE

Chair of Rules & Law - Mr. Pouria Mohammad Reza
Deputy Chair of Rules & Law - Mr. Ghazi Sebil Al Madani
Rules & Law Committee - Mr. Ng Yoke Weng

- Mr. Han Woo Goo
- Mr. Jackie D Cruz
- Ms Fatima Al Zayed Al Jalahma

The key focus of the committee:

* Rules and Law constitutional decisions are based on the BWF core values,
including the implement and proposed changes in the constitution for example the
general changes in numberings, general provisions, membership, government,
executive committee, administrative provisions, financial provisions, judicial
provisions and so on.

* Run through the proposed amendments to ensure it is in line with our core values
and good governance for Badminton Asia.

* To advise Exco members on the proposed amendments and how it will affect
Badminton Asia’s operations overall.

* For the period of January 2021 to December 2021, Rules and Law committee
members decided that any proposals or amendments will only be discussed during
a physical meeting as the constitution’s amendments are not easy to deliberate
over online.

Pictures: Members of Rules of Law having virtual Meeting
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TECHNICAL OFFICIALS COMMITTEE REPORT
JANUARY 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

TECHNICAL OFFICIALS COMMITTEE

Chair of Technical Officials : Mr. Chen Chih Shen (TPE)

Deputy Chair of Technical Officials : Mr. Girish Natu (IND) (1 July 2021 to 24 May 2023)
Late Mr. Sudhakar Vemuri (IND)(2019 - 18 May 2021)

Members : Ms. Zheng Sanliang (CHN)

Mr. Rohana de Silva (SRI)

Mr. Kang Shin Joon (KOR)
Technical Officials Manager : Ms. Fong Mee Yee (MAS)
Senior Executive Technical Officials : Ms. Christy Goh (MAS)

Policies and Regulations

e Train, assess, recruit, upgrade appropriate number of Technical Officials (TO’s) of
appropriate standard having nationality spread countries of Asia (Referees,
Umpires, technical delegates, doctors, Para-badminton Classifiers, line judges and
other officials required for technical conduct of tournaments)

o Ensure that all TO’s are sufficiently updated with latest changes and information in
Laws, Rules and Regulations and practices.

e Recommend Technical Delegates for Asia’s Multi Sports Games to the EXCO for
approval.

¢ In co-operation with the Member Associations and BA Development Committee, to
develop training programmes for Technical Officials at all levels, including defining
standards and skills expected at each level.

e Run mentoring programs for enhancing highest level of technical abilities necessary
for the highest level of tournaments.

e Provide clothing guidelines and uniforms for all Badminton Asia Technical Officials.

Technical Officials Development and Operation

e Work closely with BA Events Committee on the needs and appointment of
appropriately qualified technical officials (Referees, Umpires, Doctors, Para-
badminton Classifiers, line judges etc.) for Badminton Asia’'s sanctioned
tournaments.

¢ Provide the best possible technical support and expertise for all tournaments.
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Technical Officials Development and Operation

e Work closely with BA Events Committee on the needs and appointment of necessary
qualified technical officials (Referees, Umpires, Doctors, Para-badminton Classifiers
and line judges) for Badminton Asia’s sanctioned tournaments.

e Provide the best possible technical expertise and support for all tournaments.

The following National Umpires Training Courses were held virtually from June to
December 2021. The objective of these training courses was to train National Umpires
from each region virtually during pandemic for a three hours session a day for a
duration of 5 days. These courses helped to refresh and enhance their knowledge in
the technical aspects and provide updated information about Laws of Badminton and
other related BWF statues and guidelines.

The Course Conductors were as follows:
e Mr. Girish Natu (IND)

Ms. Yau Lin Na (MAS)

Ms. Zheng Sanliang (CHN)

Mr. Teo Kian Joo (MAS)

Mr. Rohana de Silva (SRI)

The trainee Presenters were as follows:

e Mr. Fine C. Dathan (IND)

e Mr. Tommy Robbertus Oscariano (INA)
e Mr. Wang Chao-Wei Charles (TPE)

e Mr. Nguyen Pham Duy Anh (VIE)

BADMINTON

No. Date Region/Member Participants
2.1 7-11 June Brunei 18
2.2 12-16 July South East Asia 27
2.3 26-30 July South Asia 22
24 9-13 Aug East Asia & Central Asia 26
2.5 23-27 Aug West Asia 17
2.6 20-24 Sept Taipei 66
2.7 20-24 Sept Kuwait 20
2.8 27 Sept-1 Oct | Singapore 42
2.9 27 Sept-1 Oct | Korea 13
210 4-8 Oct Sri Lanka 85
2.1 4-8 Oct Malaysia 28
212 11-15 Oct India 42
213 18-22 Oct China 63
2.14 18-22 Oct Thailand 38
2.15 25-29 Oct Bangladesh, Indonesia 39
2.16 8-12 Nov Japan, Macau, Mongolia, Tajikistan 28
217 18-22 Nov Iran, Pakistan 72
2.18 26-30 Dec Bahrain, Sri Lanka 39
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The following Umpires Refresher Course was held to mentor the Badminton Asia

Certificated Umpires for BWF upgrading:

BADMINTON

No Date Attended by

Objective

2.19 | 19 Sept | 10 Badminton Asia Certificated Umpires

To mentor for BWF upgrading

There were 3 Referees Refresher Courses held from February to September 2021
virtually. These courses are conducted for all Badminton Asia Referees, BA Accredited
Referees (Probation) and BWF Referees from Asia for a three hours session a day for
a duration of 4 and 6 days respectively. The objective of these courses was to refresh

and enhance their knowledge during the pandemic.

The Course Conductors are as follows:
Mr. Chua Soo Hock (MAS)

Mr. Girish Natu (IND)

Ms. Nahathai Sornprachum (THA)
Mr. David Chang (TPE)

Mr. Ajith Wijayasinghe (SRI)

Mr. Anthony Linggian (MAS)

The Presenters are as follows:

e Mr. Dennis Li (HKG)
e Mr. Chau Yat Kwong (HKG)
e Mr. Ashley Raju George (BRN)
e Ms. Yau Lin Na (MAS)
e Ms. Zahra Rahmati H(IRI)
e Mr. Teodulfo Villaflor (PHI)
e Ms. Zheng Sanliang (CHN)
No. | Date Course Candidates Objective
3.1 | 23-26 Feb | Referees Refresher 44 BA Referees | To upgrade their
Course for knowledge in
Tournament Software Tournament Software
3.2 | 28 June- | Referees Refresher 43 BA Referees | To upgrade their
1 July Course for League knowledge in League
Planner Planner
3.3 | 13-18 Referees Refresher 15 BA Referees | To shortlist
Sept Course candidates for
upgrading to BWF
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4.0 ACHIEVEMENT

41 The following Terms of Reference (TOR) have been approved by the EXCO on
16 November 2020.
Technical Officials Committee

» BA Referee Assessment Panel and BA Referee Assessments and Appraisal
» BA Umpire Assessment Panel

R/
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4.2 Mr. Teo Kian Joo (MAS) has been accepted by BWF as an BWF Umpire
Assessor in 2021.

4.3 Mr. David Chang (TPE) has joined BWF Referee Assessment Panel in 2021.

4.4 Mr. C R Rajeev (IND) has passed the Umpire Assessment in 2021 during
Thomas & Uber Cup Finals 2020 and becomes a BWF Umpire.

5.0 PHOTOS GALLERY

National Umpires Training Course 2021-Brunei National Umpires Training Course 2021-East Asia &
Central Asia

National Umpires Training Course 2021- South East Asia  National Umpires Training Course 2021-West Asia
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National Umpires Training Course 2021-Bahrain & Sri Lanka  National Umpires Training Course 2021-China

National Umpires Training Course 2021-India-1 National Umpires Training Course 2021-Iran & Pakistan
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National Umpires Training Course 2021-Malaysia National Umpires Training Course 2021-Korea

National Umpires Training Course 2021-Kuwait National Umpires Training Course 2021-
Japan,Macau,Mongolia, Tajikistan-1

National Umpires Training Course 2021-Japan,Macau,Mongolia, National Umpires Training Course 2021-India-2
Tajikistan-2

National Umpire Training Course 2021-Singapore-1 National Umpires Training Course 2021-Singapore-2
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National Umplres Traln/ng Course 2021-Sri Lanka
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National Umpires Training Course 2021-Sri Lanka-2
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National Umpires Training Course 2021-Indonesia & Bangladesh Referees Refresher Course 2021-1

STATISTICS

BADMINTON ASIA UMPIRES’ SCENARIO

REGION BWF C BWF A BAC BAA TOTAL
SOUTH EAST ASIA 9 6 18 38 71
EAST ASIA 9 11 22 23 65
WEST ASIA - 3 7 16 26
SOUTH ASIA 4 5 15 21 45
CENTRAL ASIA - - - - 0
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BADMINTON ASIA REFEREES’ SCENARIO

REGION BWFC | BWFA | BAC | BAA BA A TOTAL
(PROBATION)

SOUTH EAST 1 4 1 4 10 20
ASIA

EAST ASIA 2 3 2 3 5 15
WEST ASIA - 2 - 2 2 6
SOUTH ASIA 1 - - 5 4 10
CENTRAL - - - - 1 1
ASIA
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BADMINTON ASIA

WOMEN IN BADMINTON COMMITTEE REPORT
JANUARY 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

WOMEN IN BADMINTON COMMITTEE

Chair of Women in Badminton — Ms. Kholoud Bitar

Deputy Chair of Women in Badminton — Ms. Mastoora Arezoo

Senior Development Manager — Mr. Thanabalan A.Arikrishnan
Development Executive — Ms. Kalpana S.Gopalakrishnan

It is not about women equality, nor women rights or women quota that we wish to focus on. It
is about true achievements by women in the sport on real grounds that will make tangible
difference to Asian women in general and creates true stars in all aspects of the sport.

To dramatically increase the profile of the Asian Women in Badminton sport in all aspects of
the sport by devising and implementing a women-focused strategic plan over the next 3 years.

a. Creating the right leadership team
* Right Team structure
* Team that represents all 5 regions
b. Identify Key talented women leaders in the sport
Build on past achievements and past strategic plans
d. Create a phased approach strategic plan that is in-line with the overall strategic
objectives of BWF and Badminton Asia
e. Think out-of-the-box
Support (the EXCO Team)
g. Full grasp of budget available
* Available funds within Asia
* additional support resources from BWF

o

—h

* Encourage women participation in Coach Education, player development and
technical officials.

* Review and monitor the development activities and recommend changes in
regulation to BWF.

. International Women's Day 2021 celebration on 8th March 2021, with member
associations cutting delectable cakes, playing games, and listening to the guest
speaker Dr. Ishwarii Boopathy on her successful stride from badminton player to
a medical doctor. This event was attended by Chair of WIB & Gender Equity Ms.
Kholoud Bitar and Deputy Chair of Women in Badminton & Gender Equity Ms.
Mastoora Arezoo.
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Women in Badminton & Gender Equity Committee Meeting held on 29" June
2021 via Online Virtual platform Zoom. Attended by Chair of WIB & Gender Equity
Ms. Kholoud Bitar, Deputy Chair of Women in Badminton & Gender Equity Ms.
Mastoora Arezoo, BA Senior Development Manager Mr.Thana Arikrishnan and
BA Development Executive Ms.Kalpana Gopalakrishnan. This One-hour meeting
went very well with many fruitful discussions on the past programs and also about
the upcoming WIB summit which will benefit the developing countries across
Asia.

Due to the Pandemic situation, this year’s first WIB & Gender Equity program
Badminton Asia Gender Equity Summit was conducted via Zoom (Online Virtual)
platform. It was held on Saturday, 24th July 2021. This 4-hour program
participated by more than 40 participants who represent 20 member associations
from all over Asia. Three women from different backgrounds was talked about
Gender Equity in sports specially in Badminton sports. This Summit was a great
success with the overwhelming support from the speakers and participants. The
main objective of this Summit is to stand an important role in establishing a
positive trend to enhance Gender Equity in sport and in Badminton. The topics
discussed such as Strengthen Gender Equity in Badminton Sport, Mental Health
in Sports, Women Voice through social media & Empowering Women through
Sports. The speakers are Dr. Sharon Springer, Dr. Malini Karupiah, and Ms. Mela
Sabina. The program moderated by BA Development Executive Ms.Kalpana &
Ms. Fanitsyara Kam Phon.

BADMINTON ASIA
INTERNATIONAL WOMENS DAY
VIRTUAL GELEBRATION 2021

International “:T

Women's Day !!

LBy
GE| \|1L @‘LLU

_n-u DI R ¥ ¥ 1 P
LY R T vromu el w

Gender Equily Summit
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BADMINTON ASIA

Badminton Asia is the governing body of badminton in the continent in Asia. It is one of the
five continental bodies under the flagship of Badminton World Federation (BWF).

Badminton Asia is one of the oldest confederations, being founded in 1959. Currently,
Badminton Asia is operation office is headquartered in Petaling Jaya, Malaysia, and having
43 Member Associations and 1 associate member (Oman).

These Member Associations can be divided into five regions, namely West Asia, Central Asia,
South Asia, East Asia and South East Asia.
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